
 
Morrow County Board of Commissioners Agenda                                                        Page 1 of 2 
 
 

MORROW COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING AGENDA 
Wednesday, February 1, 2023 at 9:00 a.m. 

Bartholomew Building Upper Conference Room 
110 N. Court St., Heppner, Oregon 
Zoom Meeting Information on Page 2 

AMENDED 
 

1. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance - 9:00 a.m. 
2. City/Citizen Comments:  Individuals may address the Board on topics not on the agenda 
3. Open Agenda:  The Board may introduce subjects not on the agenda 
4. Consent Calendar 

a. Contract with Prothman for County Administrator Recruitment  
b. Minutes:  January 18th  

5. Business Items 
a. Food Pod Replat & Lot 6 Replat in the City of Irrigon from Ron McKinnis (Mike 

Gorman, Assessor/Tax Collector) 
b. Comment Letter to the Energy Facility Siting Council on the Boardman to 

Hemingway Project, Request for Amendment 1, and Update (Tamra Mabbott, 
Planning Director; Sarah Esterson, EFSC) 

c. Appointment Request, Road Committee (Sandi Pointer, Public Works) 
d. Purchase Request – Asphalt Paver & Attachments (Mike Haugen, Public Works)  
e. Permit Application #OTQ to Build in Right-of-Way, LS Networks, Inc. (Mike 

Haugen) 
f. Permit Application #OTR to Build in Right-of-Way, Umatilla Electric 

Cooperative (Mike Haugen)  
g. Discuss Process After the Closing Date for Commissioner Position 1 Vacancy  

6. Department Reports 
a. Sheriff’s Office Monthly Report (Melissa Camarillo) 
b. Assessment & Tax Quarterly Report (Mike Gorman) 
c. Finance Quarterly Report (Kevin Ince) 
d. Accounts Payable Report 

7. Correspondence 
8. Commissioner Reports 
9. Signing of documents 
10. Adjournment 

 
Agendas are available every Friday on our website (www.co.morrow.or.us/boc under 
“Upcoming Events”).  Meeting Packets can also be found the following Monday. 
 
The meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities. A request for an interpreter for the 
hearing impaired or for other accommodations for persons with disabilities should be made at 
least 48 hours before the meeting to Roberta Lutcher at (541) 676-5613. 
 
Pursuant to ORS 192.640, this agenda includes a list of the principal subjects anticipated to be 
considered at the meeting; however, the Board may consider additional subjects as well. This 
meeting is open to the public and interested citizens are invited to attend. Executive sessions are 

http://www.co.morrow.or.us/boc


 
Morrow County Board of Commissioners Agenda                                                        Page 2 of 2 
 
 

closed to the public; however, with few exceptions and under specific guidelines, are open to the 
media. The Board may recess for lunch depending on the anticipated length of the meeting and 
the topics on the agenda. If you have anything that needs to be on the agenda, please notify the  
Board office before noon of the preceding Friday.  If something urgent comes up after this 
publication deadline, please notify the office as soon as possible. If you have any questions about  
items listed on the agenda, please contact Chair David Sykes, 541-256-0379. 
 

Zoom Meeting Information 
 

https://zoom.us/j/5416762546  PASSWORD:  97836 Meeting ID: 541-676-2546 
 
Zoom Call-In Numbers for Audio Only Using Meeting ID 541-676-2546#: 

• 1-346-248-7799 
• 1-669-900-6833  
• 1-312-626-6799 

• 1-929-436-2866 
• 1-253-215-8782 
• 1-301-715-8592 

 
 
 

https://zoom.us/j/5416762546














 

Board Minutes, January 18, 2023                                                                                    Page 1 of 4 
 

Morrow County Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes 
January 18, 2023 

Bartholomew Building Upper Conference Room 
Heppner, Oregon 

 
Present In-Person 
Chair David Sykes, Commissioner Jeff Wenholz, Roberta Lutcher, Justin Nelson, Jeff Bailey, 
Tamra Mabbott, Sandi Pointer, Mike Lees, Kevin Ince, Eric Imes, Katie Imes, Paul Gray, Ben 
Tucker, Jaylene Papineau, Rick Stokoe 
Present Via Zoom 
Cameron Anderson, Deona Siex, SaBrina Bailey-Cave, Nella Mae Parks, Robin Canaday, Zaira 
Sanchez, Erika Lasater, Linda Skendzel, Parole & Probation Staff Member, Kelly Doherty, 
PIVOT Architecture, Debbie Radie, Kirsti Cason, Torrie Griggs, Kaleb Lay, Mark Keith, Julie 
Baker, Heidi Turrell, Bobbi Childers, Christy Kenny, Ana Pineyro, Karen Pettigrew, Lisa 
Mittelsdorf, Nick Ducote, Staci Osmin, Ronda Fox, Brenda Profitt, Mike Gorman 
 
Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance & Introductions:  9:00 a.m. 
 
City & Citizen Comments 
Zaira Sanchez, Oregon Rural Action, Director of Community Organizing 
Ms. Sanzhez, who was attending via Zoom, said she was in a meeting room in Boardman with a 
group of people.  She said they were concerned about the next steps in addressing the nitrate 
situation.  Some people were dependent upon the water deliveries and some hadn’t received 
testing, she said.  Over the course of approximately six different individuals making comment, a 
request was made to provide Spanish language interpreters at BOC meetings, or the ability to 
switch to Spanish in Zoom.  Staff responded to the concerns and said they would look into the 
Zoom option and report back to the Board.   
Open Agenda:  No items 
Consent Calendar 
Commissioner Wenholz explained staff verified the legitimacy of this Board approving the 
minutes of meetings of the prior Board.   
 
County Counsel, Justin Nelson, went on to say this Board would be approving the minutes, as 
prepared by staff, but not guaranteeing every word was correct.   
 
Commissioner Wenholz moved to approve the following items in the Consent Calendar: 

1. Minutes:  December 20, 2022 and December 21, 2022 
2. Resolution No. R-2023-3:  In the Matter of Amending the Morrow County Personnel 

Policies with Respect to Vehicle Use by the Board of Commissioners 
Chair Sykes seconded.  Vote:  Unanimous approval. 
 
Business Items 
Interim Administrator Resignation 
Chair Sykes explained Greg Sweek was hired as Interim Administrator but he submitted his 
letter of resignation to him personally on January 13th.  The letter stated “the demands of the job 
require more time” than he could devote to the position.  



 

Board Minutes, January 18, 2023                                                                                    Page 2 of 4 
 

The Board agreed by consensus to advertise the position on the County website for one week; to 
list the hourly rate as the same as the former Administrator, Darrell Green; and to advertise it as 
30 hours per week, with the possibility for more hours, in consultation with the successful 
applicant.   
 
Request from Willow Creek Terrace Assisted Living Facility 
Jeff Bailey, Board of Directors, Secretary/Treasurer 
Mr. Bailey said he was following-up with a monetary request after the Work Session on 
December 28th.  The assisted living facility’s 2022 operating results had a net income loss of 
about $90,000, and while the 2023 budget showed improvement, a $43,000 loss was anticipated.  
He said the request was for $100,000 but they could use $150,000. 
 
Finance Director, Kevin Ince, said there were adequate funds and he would be comfortable with 
an amount up to $150,000.  He recommended the American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) funds be 
used because the request aligned well with the original intent of those funds.  He continued, the 
funds were to provide grant funding for businesses but the “guardrails” around the use of funds 
have been substantially widened.  They were originally constrained for impacts due to COVID 
and this was in line with the original use and the current rules, he added. 
 
Chair Sykes moved to approve $150,000 to Willow Creek Terrace Assisted Living Facility.  
Commissioner Wenholz seconded.  Discussion:  Chair Sykes commented the facility’s need for 
funds stemmed from COVID-related problems.  Mr. Bailey agreed, adding there were staffing 
and supply chain issues.  December marked the first time they were fully rented.  It’s been a long 
haul – two year of not being able to interview tenants for suitability for our facility.  We’ve 
recently hired a new administrator, he stated.  Mr. Ince recommended the funds be awarded 
through a grant agreement because Willow Creek Terrace would have to meet certain 
obligations as a subrecipient of federal funds that the County was obligated to ensure were being 
followed – mostly related to lobbying activities.  Commissioner Wenholz said, for clarification, it 
will be a in the form of a grant.  Vote:  Unanimous approval. 
 
Financial Statements & Independent Auditors’ Report, June 30, 2022 
Cameron Anderson, Barnett & Moro 
Mr. Anderson provided an overview of the report, including such things as the Report on the 
Financial Statements, Statement of Net Position of the County, and the Single Audit, a 
requirement as a recipient of federal funds.  There were no compliance issues with regard to 
federal awards, he said.   
 
Mr. Anderson said there were no internal control findings, with the exception of a few budget 
over-expenditures.  This happened every year and was technically noncompliant, he said.  The 
State will look at the letter in the back of the report which referenced the budget over-
expenditures.  Other than that, it was a good, unmodified opinion, he said.  He thanked Mr. Ince 
and his team for the work in getting things to them, after that office went through a staffing 
transition.  
 



 

Board Minutes, January 18, 2023                                                                                    Page 3 of 4 
 

Chair Sykes moved to accept the Morrow County, Oregon, Financial Statements and 
Independent Auditors’ Report, June 30, 2022.  Commissioner Wenholz seconded.  Vote:  
Unanimous approval. 
 
Transit Facility Project and Access Agreement 
Rick Stokoe, Interim Manager, City of Boardman 
Mike Lees, Project Manager, Anderson Perry & Associated, Inc. 
Mr. Stokoe said the City of Boardman was working on a sidewalk project from Main Street all 
the way along Columbia Avenue to Olson Road.  The project has been in the works for three to 
four years and they’ve obtained five other easements.  He then requested an easement and access 
agreement from the County in order to finish the sidewalk project. 
 
Mr. Lees, affiliated with the City of Boardman, explained Boardman’s project was underway and 
the contractor estimated to be at the two County-owned lots by the end of this month.   
 
Benjamin Tucker, Transit Manager for The Loop/Public Transit, discussed the County’s project 
and the plans developed by PIVOT Architecture for the County-owned lots.  A transit facility 
will be constructed on those lots.  
 
The project plans for the City of Boardman and The Loop do not mesh and either party would 
incur added costs to accommodate the other’s plans.   
 
Commissioner Wenholz asked Mr. Tucker to meet with the City of Boardman’s Planning 
Director as soon as possible to make sure there was “nothing glaring” in the County’s plans.  
This will help the Commissioners have a better idea on how to move forward, he said.  He then 
asked Mr. Tucker to report back to the Board with his findings. 
 
Public Works Purchase Request – Mini Excavator 
Sandi Pointer, Public Works 
Ms. Pointer said the funds for the backhoe for the two Transfer Stations were approved at the 
Budget Committee Meetings in May and she located a used backhoe in good condition.  She also 
said the Department of Environmental Quality required the areas to be cleaner and the grapple 
attachment would assist with that requirement. 
 
Commissioner Wenholz moved to approve the purchase of the 3-5D CRCB Mini Excavator with 
attached RotoBec grapple in the amount of $61,293.67.  Chair Sykes seconded.  Discussion:  Ms. 
Pointer verified the backhoe had enough lift to accommodate the tasks at the Transfer Stations.  
She said she had enough funds remaining out of the amount budgeted to purchase a trailer for 
transporting the backhoe between the two Transfer Stations.  Vote:  Unanimous approval. 
 
Break:  10:25-10:34 a.m. 
 
Morrow County Public Transit Advisory Committee Appointment Requests 
Benjamin Tucker, Transit Manager, The Loop/Public Transit 
Mr. Tucker requested the Board appoint him to the Committee, as well as former Transit 
Manager, Katie Imes. 



 

Board Minutes, January 18, 2023                                                                                    Page 4 of 4 
 

Commissioner Wenholz moved to appoint Benjamin Tucker to the Morrow County Public Transit 
Advisory Committee, representing Public Transportation Service Providers; term to be January 
18, 2023 to January 18, 2026.  Chair Sykes seconded.  Vote:  Unanimous approval. 
 
Commissioner Wenholz moved to appoint Katie Imes to the Morrow County Public Transit 
Advisory Committee, representing Lexington; term to be January 18, 2023 to January 18, 2026.  
Chair Sykes seconded.  Vote:  Unanimous approval. 
 
Request to Apply for Oregon Community Paths Grant 
Tamra Mabbott, Planning Director 
Ms. Mabbott said several grant opportunities have been identified for the Heritage Trail.  The 
Oregon Department of Transportation (ODOT), Community Paths Grant will require a matching 
amount from the County of $40,000, if awarded.  This is the first step, she said.  After that, a 
grant application will be submitted to ODOT for construction, which will require a matching 
amount from the County of $600,000 or more.  She asked for support from the Board to start the 
process to budget for the match for the construction phase, assuming the County was successful.   
 
Contracted grant writer, Nick Ducote of Ducote Consulting, said a clear picture of the funding 
won’t be known until 2024.  According to Mr. Ducote, federal grants like this require a 30% 
match and it could be as much as $2 million.  That will be avoided, if possible, but some of that 
could be made up by other grants, said Mr. Ducote. 
 
Finance Director, Kevin Ince, suggested a $2 million capital project reserve fund be established 
and the County begin allocating at budget time.  Some sources could be the General Fund or 
Strategic Investment Program (SIP) funds.  If grant funds become available for the match, the 
County would supplant those funds with the additional grant funds, he said.   
 
Commissioner Wenholz moved to proceed with the $40,000 for the design phase.  Chair Sykes 
seconded.  Vote:  Unanimous approval. 
 
Department Reports 

• The Juvenile Department Quarterly Report was provided by Christy Kenny, Director 
• The Loop/Public Transit Quarterly Report was provided by Mr. Tucker.  He and former 

Transit Manager, Katie Imes, updated the Board on the transit facility planned in 
Boardman.  An update was heard from two representatives with PIVOT Architecture, as 
well. 

• The Emergency Management Quarterly Report was provided by Paul Gray, Emergency 
Manager. 

 
Commissioner Reports 
Brief reports of activity were provided by both Commissioners. 
 
Signing of Documents 
 
Adjourned:  11:20 a.m. 

























Bo
m

bi
ng

 R
an

ge
 R

d
Bo

m
bi

ng
 R

an
ge

 R
d

Little Juniper Ln
Little Juniper Ln

LLiinnddssaayy
WW

eesstt

BBaa rraakk MMaarrtt iinn RRdd

Grieb LnGrieb Ln

M O R R O WM O R R O W

C O U N T YC O U N T Y1N1N
25E25E 1N1N

26E26E

Sec.Sec.
11

Sec.Sec.
1212

Sec.Sec.
1313

Sec.Sec.
66

Sec.Sec.
55

Sec.Sec.
77

Sec.Sec.
88

Sec.Sec.
1717

Sec.Sec.
1818

MO-421

MO-425

MO-426

MO-428

MO-491

MO-422

MO-427
MO-429B

MO-424

MO-429A

MO-206

MO-429

MO-209

Z:\UtilServ\Boardman_Hemingway\Reports\002_Oregon_Energy_Siting_Council\05_RFA1\Exhibits\Project Location\FIG 4-1 RFA1_Site Boundary Changes_Alignment_MAPBOOK_20221104.mxd 12/5/2022

Little Juniper Canyon
Morrow County

Notes:
Not intended for construction or any uses
other than intended purpose.

Project features current as of October 28,
2022.

Data Source(s):
BLM, Esri, NPS, ODOT, USGS, Velocity

Imagery:
Source: Esri, Maxar, Earthstar Geographics,
and the GIS User Community

^

O R E G O N

Salem

F
1,000

Feet

Figure 4-1
RFA1 Site Boundary Changes

Map
Area

Boardman to Hemingway
Transmission Project
Request for Amendment 1

Map 1
Site Boundary Approved in
Site Certificate

Access

Existing Road, Substantial
Modification, 21-70%
Improvements

New Road, Bladed

New Road, Primitive

Work Areas

Pulling and Tensioning

Structure Work Area

Transmission Centerline
(Revised Alignment)

Important Siting
Constraints and Other
Features

20-ft Contours

Stream

Public Roads

Land Status
Private



Oregon NationalOregon National
HistoricHistoric

Trail (NHT)Trail (NHT)

Oregon NationalOregon National
Historic Trail (NHT)Historic Trail (NHT)

HABITAT
MANAGEMENT

AREA
(HMA)

LLiinnddssaayy FFeeeeddlloott LLnn

Bo
m

bi
ng

 R
an

ge
 R

d
Bo

m
bi

ng
 R

an
ge

 R
d

M O R R O WM O R R O W

C O U N T YC O U N T Y

Gas TransmissionGas Transmission
Northwest CorpNorthwest Corp

N A V A L  W E A P O N S  S Y S T E M SN A V A L  W E A P O N S  S Y S T E M S
T R A I N I N G  F A C I L I T Y  ( N W S T F )T R A I N I N G  F A C I L I T Y  ( N W S T F )

B O A R D M A NB O A R D M A N

2N2N
25E25E

2N2N
26E26E

Sec.Sec.
1212

Sec.Sec.
1313

Sec.Sec.
2424

Sec.Sec.
77

Sec.Sec.
88

Sec.Sec.
1717

Sec.Sec.
1818

Sec.Sec.
2020

Sec.Sec.
1919

MO-490

MO-484

MO-174

MO-486

MO-485

MO-481

Existing BoardmanExisting Boardman
to Tap 69 kVto Tap 69 kV

Z:\UtilServ\Boardman_Hemingway\Reports\002_Oregon_Energy_Siting_Council\05_RFA1\Exhibits\Project Location\FIG 4-2 RFA1_Site Boundary Changes_Access_MAPBOOK_20221104.mxd 11/9/2022

Access Roads
Morrow County

Notes:
Not intended for construction or any uses
other than intended purpose.

Project features current as of October 28,
2022.

Data Source(s):
BLM, Esri, NPS, ODOT, USGS, Velocity

Imagery:
Source: Esri, Maxar, Earthstar Geographics,
and the GIS User Community

^

O R E G O N

Salem

F
1,000

Feet

Figure 4-2
RFA1 Site Boundary Changes

Map
Area

Boardman to Hemingway
Transmission Project
Request for Amendment 1

Map 1
Project Features

New RFA1 Site Boundary

Site Boundary Approved in
Site Certificate

Access

New Road, Bladed

New Road, Primitive

Important Siting
Constraints and Other
Features

20-ft Contours

! ! Existing Transmission Line

Pipeline

Stream

Oregon National Historic
Trail (NHT)

Public Roads

Habitat Management Area
(HMA)

Land Status

Military Reservation or Corps
of Engineers

Private



HABITAT
MANAGEMENT

AREA
(HMA)

Bo
m

bi
ng

 R
an

ge
 R

d
Bo

m
bi

ng
 R

an
ge

 R
d

Alpine LnAlpine Ln

Lindsay WestLindsay West

M O R R O WM O R R O W

C O U N T YC O U N T Y

Gas TransmissionGas Transmission
Northwest CorpNorthwest Corp

N A V A L  W E A P O N S  S Y S T E M SN A V A L  W E A P O N S  S Y S T E M S
T R A I N I N G  F A C I L I T Y  ( N W S T F )T R A I N I N G  F A C I L I T Y  ( N W S T F )

B O A R D M A NB O A R D M A N

2N2N
25E25E

2N2N
26E26E

Sec.Sec.
2424

Sec.Sec.
2525

Sec.Sec.
2020

Sec.Sec.
1919

Sec.Sec.
2929

Sec.Sec.
3030

MO-190a

MO-478

ExistingExisting
Boardman toBoardman to

Tap 69 kVTap 69 kV

Z:\UtilServ\Boardman_Hemingway\Reports\002_Oregon_Energy_Siting_Council\05_RFA1\Exhibits\Project Location\FIG 4-2 RFA1_Site Boundary Changes_Access_MAPBOOK_20221104.mxd 11/9/2022

Access Roads
Morrow County

Notes:
Not intended for construction or any uses
other than intended purpose.

Project features current as of October 28,
2022.

Data Source(s):
BLM, Esri, NPS, ODOT, USGS, Velocity

Imagery:
Source: Esri, Maxar, Earthstar Geographics,
and the GIS User Community

^

O R E G O N

Salem

F
1,000

Feet

Figure 4-2
RFA1 Site Boundary Changes

Map
Area

Boardman to Hemingway
Transmission Project
Request for Amendment 1

Map 2
Project Features

New RFA1 Site Boundary

Site Boundary Approved in
Site Certificate

Access

New Road, Bladed

Important Siting
Constraints and Other
Features

20-ft Contours

! ! Existing Transmission Line

Pipeline

Stream

Public Roads

Habitat Management Area
(HMA)

Land Status

Military Reservation or Corps
of Engineers

Private



LLii tt tt ll ee
BBuutt tt eerr CCrreeeekk RRdd

MM
eeyy ee rr

ss
LL nn

BB
uutttteer rCC

r reeeekk
RRdd

BBiigg
BBuutttteerr CCrreeeekk

LLnn

M O R R O WM O R R O W

C O U N T YC O U N T Y

1N1N
27E27E

Sec.Sec.
1111

Sec.Sec.
99

Sec.Sec.
1010

Sec.Sec.
1414

Sec.Sec.
1515

Sec.Sec.
1616

MO-439

MO-440

MO-438

LittleLittle
ButterButter
CreekCreek

ButterButter
CreekCreek

Z:\UtilServ\Boardman_Hemingway\Reports\002_Oregon_Energy_Siting_Council\05_RFA1\Exhibits\Project Location\FIG 4-2 RFA1_Site Boundary Changes_Access_MAPBOOK_20221104.mxd 11/9/2022

Access Roads
Morrow County

Notes:
Not intended for construction or any uses
other than intended purpose.

Project features current as of October 28,
2022.

Data Source(s):
BLM, Esri, NPS, ODOT, USGS, Velocity

Imagery:
Source: Esri, Maxar, Earthstar Geographics,
and the GIS User Community

^

O R E G O N

Salem

F
1,000

Feet

Figure 4-2
RFA1 Site Boundary Changes

Map
Area

Boardman to Hemingway
Transmission Project
Request for Amendment 1

Map 3
Project Features

New RFA1 Site Boundary

Site Boundary Approved in
Site Certificate

Access

Existing Road, Substantial
Modification, 21-70%
Improvements

New Road, Bladed

New Road, Primitive

Important Siting
Constraints and Other
Features

20-ft Contours

Stream

Public Roads

Land Status

Private



BBiigg BBuutttteerr CCrreeeekk LLnn

M O R R O WM O R R O W

C O U N T YC O U N T Y

1N1N
27E27E 1N1N

28E28E

Sec.Sec.
1111

Sec.Sec.
1212

Sec.Sec.
1313

Sec.Sec.
1414

Sec.Sec.
2323

Sec.Sec.
2424

Sec.Sec.
77

Sec.Sec.
1818

Sec.Sec.
1919

MO-519

MO-250

ButterButter
CreekCreek

Z:\UtilServ\Boardman_Hemingway\Reports\002_Oregon_Energy_Siting_Council\05_RFA1\Exhibits\Project Location\FIG 4-2 RFA1_Site Boundary Changes_Access_MAPBOOK_20221104.mxd 11/9/2022

Access Roads
Morrow County

Notes:
Not intended for construction or any uses
other than intended purpose.

Project features current as of October 28,
2022.

Data Source(s):
BLM, Esri, NPS, ODOT, USGS, Velocity

Imagery:
Source: Esri, Maxar, Earthstar Geographics,
and the GIS User Community

^

O R E G O N

Salem

F
1,000

Feet

Figure 4-2
RFA1 Site Boundary Changes

Map
Area

Boardman to Hemingway
Transmission Project
Request for Amendment 1

Map 4
Project Features

New RFA1 Site Boundary

Site Boundary Approved in
Site Certificate

Access

New Road, Bladed

New Road, Primitive

Important Siting
Constraints and Other
Features

20-ft Contours

Stream

Public Roads

Land Status

Private

































































































1 

 

JANUARY 30, 2023

 

TO:  MORROW COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

FROM:  KEVIN INCE, FINANCE DIRECTOR & COUNTY ACCOUNTANT 

SUBJECT:  JANUARY 2023 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE REPORT 

CC:  ROBERTA LUTCHER, SABRINA BAILEY, KELSEY CROCKER, JAYLENE PAPINEAU 
   

 
The January 2023 Commissioners AP Report that is attached reflects all payments issued by Morrow County from 
January 1st through January 30th, 2023.  Due to the timing of the Board of Commissioners meeting this month, this 
report had to be generated on January 30th.   
 
Any payments that are issued on January 31st will be included in the February report. 
 



01-30-2023 03:27 PM                             COMMISSIONERS  AP  R E P O R T                                  PAGE:     1

VENDOR NAME                                     DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

4 R EQUIPMENT, LLC                              ROCK CRUSHING-MILLER/HAG P ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT            107,109.18_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:         107,109.18

 

911 SUPPLY INC.                                 UNIFORM EXPENSE            GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT         1,527.00

                                                UNIFORM EXPENSE            GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT            20.00

                                                UNIFORM EXPENSE            GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT           379.95

                                                UNIFORM EXPENSE            GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT           165.97

                                                UNIFORM EXPENSE            GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT           247.98

                                                UNIFORM EXPENSE            GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT             5.98

                                                UNIFORM EXPENSE            GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT           618.92

                                                UNIFORM EXPENSE            GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT           682.76

                                                UNIFORM EXPENSE            GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT           276.98

                                                UNIFORM EXPENSE            GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT            48.98

                                                UNIFORM EXPENSE            GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT           324.00

                                                UNIFORM EXPENSE            GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT           279.98

                                                UNIFORM EXPENSE            GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT           149.99

                                                UNIFORM EXPENSE            GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT           195.00

                                                UNIFORM EXPENSE            GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT           305.30

                                                UNIFORM EXPENSE            GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT            84.00

                                                UNIFORM EXPENSE            GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT           314.94_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           5,627.73

 

ADVANCED REPORTING LLC                          SERVICES RENDERED/1CT      GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL                93.17_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              93.17

 

AFLAC                                           AFLAC                      GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL             3,609.47

                                                AFLAC                      GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 0.31-

                                                AFLAC                      ROAD FUND          NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,329.93

                                                AFLAC                      911 EMERGENCY FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL               189.75

                                                AFLAC                      SPEC TRANSPORTATIO NON-DEPARTMENTAL               101.80

                                                AFLAC                      PARK FUND          NON-DEPARTMENTAL               322.86

                                                AFLAC                      COMMUNITY CORRECTI NON-DEPARTMENTAL               165.88_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           5,719.38

 

ALIANGAN, RON                                   STF/DRIVER REIMBURSE       SPEC TRANSPORTATIO SPECIAL TRANSPORTATION          16.47_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              16.47

 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES                         VETERANS/OFFICE SUPPLY     GENERAL FUND       VETERANS                        48.08

                                                JUSTICE CRT/OFFICE SUPPLY  GENERAL FUND       JUSTICE COURT                   73.32

                                                SHER OFF/OFFICE SUPPLY     GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT            45.04

                                                SHER OFF/OFFICE SUPPLY     GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT            45.31

                                                SHER OFF/OFFICE-VEHIC-UNIF GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT           176.13

                                                SHER OFF/OFFICE-VEHIC-UNIF GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT            17.14

                                                SHER OFF/OFFICE-VEHIC-UNIF GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT           239.85

                                                EMERG MNGMT/OPERATING SUPP GENERAL FUND       EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT           670.33

                                                PW-ROAD-PARKS/SUPPLIES     GENERAL FUND       PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN           1,691.78

                                                PW/CREDIT                  GENERAL FUND       PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN              20.00-

                                                PW-ROAD-PARKS/SUPPLIES     GENERAL FUND       PUBLIC WORKS-GEN MAINT         515.26

                                                GM/BUILDING MAINT          GENERAL FUND       PUBLIC WORKS-GEN MAINT          59.89

                                                PW-ROAD-PARKS/SUPPLIES     ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                654.85

                                                PW-ROAD-PARKS/SUPPLIES     ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT              1,883.78

                                                MCPT/SUPPLIES              SPEC TRANSPORTATIO SPECIAL TRANSPORTATION         271.92

                                                MCPT/SUPPLIES              SPEC TRANSPORTATIO SPECIAL TRANSPORTATION         329.16

                                                PW-ROAD-PARKS/SUPPLIES     PARK FUND          CUTSFORTH PARK                 308.10

                                                PW-ROAD-PARKS/SUPPLIES     PARK FUND          ATV PARK                       442.89

                                                PW-ROAD-PARKS/SUPPLIES     PARK FUND          ATV PARK                        29.48



01-30-2023 03:27 PM                             COMMISSIONERS  AP  R E P O R T                                  PAGE:     2

VENDOR NAME                                     DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

                                                PW-ROAD-PARKS/SUPPLIES     PARK FUND          ATV PARK                       195.73_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           7,678.04

 

AMERICAN AUTO BODY LLC                          #1307/WINDSHIELD REPLACEME ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                495.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             495.00

 

AMERICAN UNITED LIFE INSURANCE CO               DEC 2022-ADMIN FEE/DC RETI GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL               750.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             750.00

 

ANDERSON PERRY & ASSOCIATES, INC.               BOMBING RANGE/ENGINEER DES ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT             10,000.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          10,000.00

 

AOCIT                                           AOCIT                      GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL            91,861.57

                                                AOCIT                      GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL               171.26

                                                AOCIT                      GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL               564.61-

                                                AOCIT                      GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL               221.66

                                                AOCIT                      GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 0.24

                                                AOCIT                      GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL             5,028.78

                                                AOCIT                      ROAD FUND          NON-DEPARTMENTAL            37,323.41

                                                AOCIT                      ROAD FUND          NON-DEPARTMENTAL               171.26-

                                                AOCIT                      ROAD FUND          NON-DEPARTMENTAL             2,034.90

                                                AOCIT                      911 EMERGENCY FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,904.02

                                                AOCIT                      911 EMERGENCY FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL               100.54

                                                AOCIT                      SPEC TRANSPORTATIO NON-DEPARTMENTAL               827.62

                                                AOCIT                      SPEC TRANSPORTATIO NON-DEPARTMENTAL                45.76

                                                AOCIT                      VICTIM/WITNESS ASS NON-DEPARTMENTAL             2,366.60

                                                AOCIT                      VICTIM/WITNESS ASS NON-DEPARTMENTAL               138.46

                                                AOCIT                      PARK FUND          NON-DEPARTMENTAL             4,222.30

                                                AOCIT                      PARK FUND          NON-DEPARTMENTAL               202.78

                                                AOCIT                      COMMUNITY CORRECTI NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,756.16

                                                AOCIT                      COMMUNITY CORRECTI NON-DEPARTMENTAL                80.62_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:         147,550.81

 

ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES, INC                   12/06/22 LAUNDRY SERVICE   ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                294.22

                                                12/13/22 LAUNDRY SERVICE   ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                294.22

                                                12/20/22 LAUNDRY SERVICE   ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                283.23

                                                12/27/22 LAUNDRY SERVICE   ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                283.23_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,154.90

 

ARCUS LLC                                       2023 GRAVEL STOCKPILE FEE  ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                200.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             200.00

 

ASD HEALTHCARE                                  PHARMACEUTICALS            GENERAL FUND       HEALTH DEPARTMENT              403.08

                                                PHARMACEUTICALS            GENERAL FUND       HEALTH DEPARTMENT               30.17

                                                PHARMACEUTICALS            GENERAL FUND       HEALTH DEPARTMENT                0.04

                                                PHARMACEUTICALS            GENERAL FUND       HEALTH DEPARTMENT                6.58_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             439.87

 

ASSOCIATION OF OREGON COUNTIES                  2023 DUES-MORROW COUNTY    GENERAL FUND       BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS      19,040.75_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          19,040.75

 

BAILEY HEAVY EQUIPMENT REPAIR INC               #270/ECM INSTALL           ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT              7,454.47

                                                #1164/HOSE ASSEMB,FIT,WIRE ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                 79.82_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           7,534.29

 

BARNETT & MORO, P.C.                            2021-22 AUDIT SERVICES     GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL            19,200.00



01-30-2023 03:27 PM                             COMMISSIONERS  AP  R E P O R T                                  PAGE:     3

VENDOR NAME                                     DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

                                                                                                                     _______________

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          19,200.00

 

BERRETTA, EDWARD S                              JAN 2023 HEALTH OFFICER PY GENERAL FUND       HEALTH DEPARTMENT              300.00

                                                JAN 2023 HEALTH OFFICER PY GENERAL FUND       HEALTH DEPARTMENT              200.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             500.00

 

BERRY NIECES TRUST                              BERRY NIECES TRUST         UNSEGREGATED TAXES UNSEGREGATED TAXES           1,357.12_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,357.12

 

BIG STATE INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY                     DRIVERS GLOVES,TARP SNUBBE ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                399.00

                                                DRIVERS GLOVES,TARP SNUBBE ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                358.20

                                                ROAD/PPE GLOVES            ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                815.52_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,572.72

 

BLUE MOUNTAIN BOTTLED WATER, INC.               NWE-WATER DELIVERY         GENERAL FUND       EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT            76.50

                                                NWE-WATER DELIVERY         GENERAL FUND       EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT            60.15

                                                NWE-WATER DELIVERY         GENERAL FUND       EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT            36.40

                                                NWE-WATER DELIVERY         GENERAL FUND       EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT            28.40_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             201.45

 

BLUE MOUNTAIN RENTALS LLC                       9/06-11/01/22 PUMP RENTAL/ ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT              1,480.00

                                                9/06-11/01/22 PUMP RENTAL/ ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                 59.20_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,539.20

 

BMCC EDUCATION DIST                             BMCC EDUCATION DIST        BLUE MT EDUC DISTR BLUE MT EDUC DISTRICT       31,512.30

                                                BMCC EDUCATION DIST        BLUE MT EDUC DISTR BLUE MT EDUC DISTRICT       23,573.91

                                                BMCC EDUCATION DIST        BULE MT B & I      BLUE MT B & I                9,415.51

                                                BMCC EDUCATION DIST        BULE MT B & I      BLUE MT B & I                6,725.24_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          71,226.96

 

BOARDMAN CEMETERY DIST.                         BOARDMAN CEMETERY DIST.    BOARDMAN CEMETERY  BOARDMAN CEMETERY              917.17_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             917.17

 

BOARDMAN FIRE & RESCUE DISTRICT                 BOARDMAN FIRE & RESCUE DIS BOARDMAN RFPD      BOARDMAN RFPD               29,388.19

                                                BOARDMAN FIRE & RESCUE DIS BOARDMAN RFPD      BOARDMAN RFPD              119,490.74

                                                BOARDMAN FIRE & RESCUE DIS BOARDMAN RFPD      BOARDMAN RFPD                6,304.42

                                                BOARDMAN FIRE & RESCUE DIS BOARDMAN RFPD      BOARDMAN RFPD                6,629.36_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:         161,812.71

 

BOARDMAN FOOD PANTRY                            JAN 2023 MONTHLY ALLOCATIO GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL             2,777.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           2,777.00

 

BOARDMAN PARK & REC DIST                        BOARDMAN PARK & REC DIST   BOARDMAN PARK      BOARDMAN PARK                9,668.33

                                                BOARDMAN PARK & REC DIST   BOARDMAN PARK B &  BOARDMAN PARK B & I         12,079.52_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          21,747.85

 

BOBCAT OF PASCO                                 FILTERS/ROAD SHOP          ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                617.46_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             617.46

 

BUTTER CREEK CATTLE COMPANY                     2023 LWR GRAVEL STOCKPILE  ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                200.00

                                                2023 UPR GRAVEL STOCKPILE  ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                200.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             400.00

 

CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC.                  DEC 2022 COPIER USE/12CT   GENERAL FUND       DISTRICT ATTORNEY               48.90

                                                DEC 2022 COPIER USE/12CT   GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT            53.20

                                                DEC 2022 COPIER USE/12CT   GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT           157.17



01-30-2023 03:27 PM                             COMMISSIONERS  AP  R E P O R T                                  PAGE:     4

VENDOR NAME                                     DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

                                                DEC 2022 COPIER USE/12CT   GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT            78.15

                                                DEC 2022 COPIER USE/12CT   GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT             0.39

                                                DEC 2022 COPIER USE/12CT   GENERAL FUND       PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN              79.47

                                                DEC 2022 COPIER LEASE/11CT GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL               122.95

                                                DEC 2022 COPIER LEASE/11CT GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL               122.95

                                                DEC 2022 COPIER LEASE/11CT GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL               110.05

                                                DEC 2022 COPIER LEASE/11CT GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL               118.31

                                                DEC 2022 COPIER LEASE/11CT GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL               118.31

                                                DEC 2022 COPIER LEASE/11CT GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL               113.65

                                                DEC 2022 COPIER LEASE/11CT GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL               127.70

                                                DEC 2022 COPIER LEASE/11CT GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL               178.89

                                                DEC 2022 COPIER LEASE/11CT GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL               150.11

                                                DEC 2022 COPIER LEASE/11CT GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL               214.00

                                                DEC 2022 COPIER LEASE/11CT GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL               139.00

                                                DEC 2022 COPIER USE/12CT   GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL                43.77

                                                DEC 2022 COPIER USE/12CT   GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL                50.12

                                                DEC 2022 COPIER USE/12CT   GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL               175.50

                                                DEC 2022 COPIER USE/12CT   GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL                99.64

                                                DEC 2022 COPIER USE/12CT   GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL                16.01

                                                DEC 2022 COPIER USE/12CT   GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 5.57_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           2,323.81

 

CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA, INC.                   TREASURER COPIER USE/DEC 2 GENERAL FUND       TREASURER                       21.20

                                                SUPPORT COPIER USE/DEC 202 GENERAL FUND       DISTRICT ATTORNEY               35.20_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              56.40

 

CASIDAY BATTERY CO                              #2410/STARTER MOTOR        ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                129.95_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             129.95

 

CENTER FOR INTERNET SECURITY INC                2023 ESS 190 ENDPOINT      GENERAL FUND       COMPUTER                    11,400.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          11,400.00

 

CENTURY WEST ENGINEERING CORPORATION            LEX AIRPORT/TAXIWAY D DESI AIRPORT FUND       AIRPORT                     40,000.00

                                                LEX AIRPORT/TAXIWAY D DESI AIRPORT FUND       AIRPORT                      1,000.00

                                                LEX AIRPORT/TAXIWAY D DESI AIRPORT FUND       AIRPORT                      3,500.00

                                                LEX AIRPORT/TAXIWAY D DESI AIRPORT FUND       AIRPORT                        300.00

                                                LEX AIRPORT/TAXIWAY D DESI AIRPORT FUND       AIRPORT                     12,000.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          56,800.00

 

CENTURYLINK                                     DEC 2022 VETERANS SERVICE  GENERAL FUND       VETERANS                       231.86

                                                JAN 2023 VETERANS SERVICE  GENERAL FUND       VETERANS                       241.31

                                                DEC 2022 MC HEALTH DEPT    GENERAL FUND       HEALTH DEPARTMENT               95.53

                                                DEC 2022 MC PUBLIC WORKS   GENERAL FUND       PUBLIC WORKS-GEN MAINT          39.64

                                                DEC 2022 MC PUBLIC WORKS   GENERAL FUND       SOLID WASTE TRNS STATI          56.24

                                                DEC 2022 MC PUBLIC WORKS   GENERAL FUND       WEED DEPT.                      39.64

                                                DEC 2022 MC SHERIFF OFFICE GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL                28.78

                                                DEC 2022 MORROW COUNTY     GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL                56.59

                                                MC SHERIFF DEPT            GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL                60.71

                                                DEC 2022 MORROW COUNTY     GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL               409.85

                                                DEC 2022 MORROW COUNTY     GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL               192.08

                                                DEC 2022 COUNTY OF MORROW  GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,597.72

                                                DEC 2022 MORROW COUNTY OF  GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL               115.36

                                                JAN 2023 MORROW COUNTY OF  GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL               116.26

                                                DEC 2022 MORROW COUNTY     GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL               508.93

                                                DEC 2022 COUNTY OF MORROW  GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL                92.05

                                                JAN 2023 MORROW COUNTY     GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL               509.24



01-30-2023 03:27 PM                             COMMISSIONERS  AP  R E P O R T                                  PAGE:     5

VENDOR NAME                                     DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

                                                JAN 2023 COUNTY OF MORROW  GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL                92.78

                                                DEC 2022 MC PUBLIC WORKS   ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                293.10

                                                DEC 2022 LEXINGTON AWOS    AIRPORT FUND       AIRPORT                        141.73

                                                DEC 2022 MC PUBLIC WORKS   AIRPORT FUND       AIRPORT                         59.24

                                                DEC 2022 MC FAIR           FAIR               NON-DEPARTMENTAL               151.81

                                                DEC 2022 MC PUBLIC WORKS   PARK FUND          CUTSFORTH PARK                 117.38

                                                DEC 2022 ANSON WRIGHT PARK PARK FUND          ANSON WRIGHT PARK               63.47

                                                DEC 2022 MC PUBLIC WORKS   PARK FUND          ANSON WRIGHT PARK               29.24

                                                DEC 2022 MC PUBLIC WORKS   PARK FUND          ATV PARK                        29.25_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           5,369.79

 

CENTURYLINK COMMUNICATIONS LLC                  DEC 2022 MORROW CO         GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL               442.99_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             442.99

 

CHAVES CONSULTING INC.                          2023 MAJIC SOFTWARE/ANNUAL GENERAL FUND       JUSTICE COURT                2,677.50_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           2,677.50

 

CIS TRUST                                       2018-2019 LIAB AGG DEDUCT  GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL            13,556.80_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          13,556.80

 

CITY OF BOARDMAN                                DEC 2022 W-S-G SERV/DOCKEN GENERAL FUND       HEALTH DEPARTMENT               69.73

                                                DEC 2022 W-S-G SERV/DOCKEN GENERAL FUND       EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT            65.88

                                                CITY OF BOARDMAN           BOARDMAN URBAN REN BOARDMAN URBAN RENEW         2,154.94

                                                CITY OF BOARDMAN           WEST BOARDMAN URA  WEST BOARDMAN URA            1,149.73

                                                CITY OF BOARDMAN           CITY OG BOARDMAN B CITY OF BOARDMAN B & I       4,789.80

                                                CITY OF BOARDMAN           CITY OF BOARDMAN   CITY OF BOARDMAN            34,764.05_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          42,994.13

 

CITY OF HEPPNER                                 CITY OF HEPPNER            CITY OF HEPPNER    CITY OF HEPPNER              7,691.19

                                                CITY OF HEPPNER            CITY OF HEPPNER FI CITY OF HEPPNER FIRE B         673.77_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           8,364.96

 

CITY OF HEPPNER WATER DEPARTMENT                DEC 2022 EMERG MANAGE BLDG GENERAL FUND       PUBLIC WORKS-GEN MAINT         119.04

                                                DEC 2022 EMERG MANAGE IRRI GENERAL FUND       PUBLIC WORKS-GEN MAINT          29.10

                                                DEC 2022 SHERIFF STATION # GENERAL FUND       PUBLIC WORKS-GEN MAINT          74.07

                                                DEC 2022 BART IRRIGATION # GENERAL FUND       PUBLIC WORKS-GEN MAINT          29.10

                                                DEC 2022 BART IRRIGATION # GENERAL FUND       PUBLIC WORKS-GEN MAINT          29.10

                                                DEC 2022 BART BLDG         GENERAL FUND       PUBLIC WORKS-GEN MAINT          74.07

                                                DEC 2022 LIBRARY/MUSEUM    GENERAL FUND       PUBLIC WORKS-GEN MAINT          74.07

                                                DEC 2022 COURTHOUSE        GENERAL FUND       PUBLIC WORKS-GEN MAINT         123.26

                                                DEC 2022 AG MUSEUM         GENERAL FUND       PUBLIC WORKS-GEN MAINT          74.07

                                                DEC 2022 FAIRGROUNDS       FAIR               NON-DEPARTMENTAL               246.35

                                                DEC 2022 MCPT/HEP BUS BARN SPEC TRANSPORTATIO SPECIAL TRANSPORTATION          29.10_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             901.33

 

CITY OF HERMISTON                               JAN 2023 IT SERVICES       GENERAL FUND       COMPUTER                    20,800.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          20,800.00

 

CITY OF IONE                                    CITY OF IONE               CITY OF IONE       CITY OF IONE                 1,053.44_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,053.44

 

CITY OF IRRIGON                                 DEC 2022 W-S-G/IRR MCGC    GENERAL FUND       PUBLIC WORKS-GEN MAINT         325.75

                                                DEC 2022 W-S/IRR P&P EOC   GENERAL FUND       PUBLIC WORKS-GEN MAINT         221.74

                                                DEC 2022 W-S/FRCL PROP     GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL                31.10

                                                CITY OF IRRIGON            CITY OF IRRIGON B  CITY OF IRRIGON B & I        2,789.84

                                                CITY OF IRRIGON            CITY OF IRRIGON    CITY OF IRRIGON              3,368.10



01-30-2023 03:27 PM                             COMMISSIONERS  AP  R E P O R T                                  PAGE:     6

VENDOR NAME                                     DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

                                                                                                                     _______________

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           6,736.53

 

CMS                                             CMS                        GENERAL FUND       NORTH TRANSFER STATION           9.95

                                                CMS                        GENERAL FUND       SOLID WASTE TRNS STATI          12.61

                                                CMS                        GENERAL FUND       SOLID WASTE TRNS STATI          96.00

                                                CMS                        PARK FUND          CUTSFORTH PARK                  13.48

                                                CMS                        PARK FUND          ANSON WRIGHT PARK                9.95

                                                CMS                        PARK FUND          ATV PARK                        10.05

                                                CMS                        PARK FUND          FAIRGROUNDS PARK                 9.95_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             161.99

 

COAST TO COAST CARPORTS INC                     ROAD/CARPORT FINAL PYMT    ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT              6,132.75

                                                ROAD/CARPORT FINAL PYMT    ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT              6,132.75_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          12,265.50

 

COIL FABRICATING LLC                            TUBE RAILING               GENERAL FUND       PUBLIC WORKS-GEN MAINT          80.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              80.00

 

COLUMBIA BASIN ELECTRIC                         DEC 2022 PUBLIC WORKS      GENERAL FUND       PUBLIC WORKS-GEN MAINT         906.87

                                                DEC 2022 PUBLIC WORKS      GENERAL FUND       PUBLIC WORKS-GEN MAINT         515.83

                                                DEC 2022 PUBLIC WORKS      GENERAL FUND       PUBLIC WORKS-GEN MAINT         129.06

                                                DEC 2022 PUBLIC WORKS      GENERAL FUND       PUBLIC WORKS-GEN MAINT         961.79

                                                DEC 2022 PUBLIC WORKS      GENERAL FUND       PUBLIC WORKS-GEN MAINT         205.37

                                                DEC 2022 PUBLIC WORKS      GENERAL FUND       PUBLIC WORKS-GEN MAINT         202.90

                                                DEC 2022 PUBLIC WORKS      GENERAL FUND       SOLID WASTE TRNS STATI          47.41

                                                2023 BLACK MTN RADIO SHACK ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                180.00

                                                DEC 2022 PUBLIC WORKS      ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT              2,376.86

                                                DEC 2022 PUBLIC WORKS      AIRPORT FUND       AIRPORT                        463.04

                                                DEC 2022 FAIRGROUNDS       FAIR               NON-DEPARTMENTAL               237.10

                                                DEC 2022 FAIRGROUNDS       FAIR               NON-DEPARTMENTAL                92.05

                                                DEC 2022 FAIRGROUNDS       FAIR               NON-DEPARTMENTAL                83.60

                                                DEC 2022 FAIRGROUNDS       FAIR               NON-DEPARTMENTAL               221.09

                                                DEC 2022 FAIRGROUNDS       FAIR               NON-DEPARTMENTAL                29.00

                                                DEC 2022 FAIRGROUNDS       FAIR               NON-DEPARTMENTAL                73.82

                                                DEC 2022 MCPT-HEP BUS SHED SPEC TRANSPORTATIO SPECIAL TRANSPORTATION         131.90

                                                DEC 2022 PUBLIC WORKS      PARK FUND          CUTSFORTH PARK                 227.42

                                                DEC 2022 PUBLIC WORKS      PARK FUND          ANSON WRIGHT PARK              186.77

                                                DEC 2022 PUBLIC WORKS      PARK FUND          ATV PARK                     1,196.92

                                                DEC 2022 PUBLIC WORKS      PARK FUND          FAIRGROUNDS PARK                29.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           8,497.80

 

COMMUNICATION CENTER SPECIALISTS                DISPATCH CONSOLE CLN-MAINT 911 EMERGENCY FUND SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT         1,600.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,600.00

 

COMMUNITY COUNSELING SOLUTIONS                  OCT 2022 MH TAX APPORTION  GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL               934.91_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             934.91

 

COMMUNITY RENEWABLE ENERGY ASSOCIATION          2022 SIP FUNDS/SHEPHERDS F SHEPHERDS FLAT FEE SHEPHERDS FLAT FEES         21,500.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          21,500.00

 

CORELOGIC                                       CORELOGIC                  UNSEGREGATED TAXES UNSEGREGATED TAXES              95.39_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              95.39

 

COX, ROBERT T.                                  DEC 2022 JANITORIAL SERVIC GENERAL FUND       PUBLIC WORKS-GEN MAINT       1,641.00

                                                DEC 2022 JANITORIAL SERVIC GENERAL FUND       PUBLIC WORKS-GEN MAINT       2,752.00

                                                DEC 2022 JANITORIAL SERVIC GENERAL FUND       PUBLIC WORKS-GEN MAINT         110.50



01-30-2023 03:27 PM                             COMMISSIONERS  AP  R E P O R T                                  PAGE:     7

VENDOR NAME                                     DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

                                                DEC 2022 JANITORIAL SERVIC GENERAL FUND       PUBLIC WORKS-GEN MAINT       1,048.43

                                                DEC 2022 JANITORIAL SERVIC GENERAL FUND       PUBLIC WORKS-GEN MAINT         552.50_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           6,104.43

 

CTUIR                                           OCT-DEC 2022 IRRIGON TRANS SPEC TRANSPORTATIO SPECIAL TRANSPORTATION       3,000.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           3,000.00

 

D & B SUPPLY, INC.                              ROAD/MISC SUPPLY           ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                134.98_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             134.98

 

DCBS - BUILDING CODES DIVISION                  DCBS - BUILDING CODES DIVI GENERAL FUND       ASSESSOR/TAX COLLECTOR          55.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              55.00

 

DELL MARKETING L.P.                             OFFICE 365 GCC/JAN 2023    GENERAL FUND       BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS          25.08

                                                BOC/ADMIN LAPTOP BATTERY   GENERAL FUND       BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS          97.19

                                                OFFICE 365 GCC/JAN 2023    GENERAL FUND       ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICE          36.02

                                                VLA ACROBAT PRO TEAMS/1CT  GENERAL FUND       ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICE         190.98

                                                OFFICE 365 GCC/JAN 2023    GENERAL FUND       ASSESSOR/TAX COLLECTOR          25.08

                                                OFFICE 365 GCC/JAN 2023    GENERAL FUND       TREASURER                        8.36

                                                OFFICE 365 GCC/JAN 2023    GENERAL FUND       DISTRICT ATTORNEY               41.80

                                                OFFICE 365 GCC/JAN 2023    GENERAL FUND       JUVENILE DEPARTMENT             16.72

                                                OFFICE 365 GCC/JAN 2023    GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT            83.60

                                                OFFICE 365 GCC/JAN 2023    GENERAL FUND       HEALTH DEPARTMENT               16.72

                                                OFFICE 365 GCC/JAN 2023    GENERAL FUND       PLANNING DEPARTMENT             41.80

                                                OFFICE 365 GCC/JAN 2023    GENERAL FUND       EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT             8.36

                                                OFFICE 365 GCC/JAN 2023    GENERAL FUND       PUBLIC WORKS-GEN MAINT          25.08

                                                OFFICE 365 GCC/JAN 2023    ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                 25.08

                                                OFFICE 365 GCC/JAN 2023    FAIR               NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 8.36

                                                OFFICE 365 GCC/JAN 2023    SPEC TRANSPORTATIO SPECIAL TRANSPORTATION           8.36

                                                OFFICE 365 GCC/JAN 2023    PARK FUND          ATV PARK                        33.44_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             692.03

 

DESERT SPRINGS BOTTLED WATER                    SHERIFF OFF/WATER SERVICE  GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT            48.57

                                                NWE-BOTTLED WATER DELIVERY GENERAL FUND       EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT            30.30

                                                NWE-BOTTLED WATER DELIVERY GENERAL FUND       EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT         1,435.10

                                                NWE-BOTTLED WATER DELIVERY GENERAL FUND       EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT         1,413.80

                                                NWE-BOTTLED WATER DELIVERY GENERAL FUND       EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT         1,136.65

                                                NWE-BOTTLED WATER DELIVERY GENERAL FUND       EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT         1,708.55

                                                NWE-BOTTLED WATER DELIVERY GENERAL FUND       EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT         1,148.05

                                                GENERAL MAINT/COOLER RENT  GENERAL FUND       PUBLIC WORKS-GEN MAINT           9.95

                                                MCGC/WATER DELIVERY        GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL                11.50

                                                MCGC/WATER DELIVERY        GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 7.45

                                                MCGC/COOLER RENT           GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL                11.95

                                                MCGC/WATER DELIVERY        GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL                18.65

                                                COURTHOUSE/COOLER RENT     GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL                11.95

                                                MCGC/COOLER RENT           GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL                11.95

                                                COURTHOUSE/WATER DELIVERY  GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL                57.90

                                                COURTHOUSE/COOLER RENT     GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL                11.95

                                                MCGC/COOLER RENT           GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL                11.95

                                                COURTHOUSE/WATER DELIVERY  GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL                57.90

                                                ROAD/WATER SERVICE         ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                 18.65

                                                SHERIFF OFF/WATER SERVICE  911 EMERGENCY FUND SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT            48.58

                                                P&P/WATER SERVICE          COMMUNITY CORRECTI COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS           50.05_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           7,261.40

 

DEVIN OIL CO INC                                DEC 15 2022 FUEL/DA OFF    GENERAL FUND       DISTRICT ATTORNEY              213.77



01-30-2023 03:27 PM                             COMMISSIONERS  AP  R E P O R T                                  PAGE:     8

VENDOR NAME                                     DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

                                                DEC 15 2022 FUEL/JUVENILE  GENERAL FUND       JUVENILE DEPARTMENT             57.63

                                                DEC 31 2022 FUEL/JUVENILE  GENERAL FUND       JUVENILE DEPARTMENT             50.95

                                                JAN 15 2022 FUEL/JUVENILE  GENERAL FUND       JUVENILE DEPARTMENT            108.23

                                                DEC 15 2022 FUEL/SHER OFF  GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT         2,425.45

                                                JAN 15 2023 FUEL/SHER OFF  GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT         2,651.88

                                                SEP 15 2022 FUEL/HEALTH    GENERAL FUND       HEALTH DEPARTMENT              109.96

                                                OCT 15 2022 FUEL/HEALTH    GENERAL FUND       HEALTH DEPARTMENT              160.68

                                                OCT 31 2022 FUEL/HEALTH    GENERAL FUND       HEALTH DEPARTMENT              182.48

                                                NOV 15 2022 FUEL/HEALTH    GENERAL FUND       HEALTH DEPARTMENT               93.36

                                                NOV 30 2022 FUEL/HEALTH    GENERAL FUND       HEALTH DEPARTMENT               45.99

                                                DEC 28 2022 FUEL/ROAD      ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT              2,441.50

                                                DEC 15 2022 DIESEL/ROAD    ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT             25,362.21

                                                DEC 28 2022 DIESEL/ROAD    ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT              6,416.00

                                                DEC 15 2022 FUEL/SHER OFF  911 EMERGENCY FUND SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT           435.83

                                                JAN 15 2023 FUEL/SHER OFF  911 EMERGENCY FUND SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT           249.15

                                                DEC 15 2022 FUEL/DA OFF    CAMI GRANT         DISTRICT ATTORNEY               46.39

                                                DEC 13 2022 FUEL/OHV       PARK FUND          ATV PARK                     2,338.49

                                                DEC 13 2022 FUEL/OHV       PARK FUND          ATV PARK                       724.66

                                                DEC 15 2022 FUEL/SHER OFF  COMMUNITY CORRECTI COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS          596.03

                                                JAN 15 2023 FUEL/SHER OFF  COMMUNITY CORRECTI COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS          373.56_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          45,084.20

 

DEVIN OIL CO. INC.                              OCT 31 2022 FUEL/SHER OFF  GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT         3,408.07

                                                DEC 12 2022 FUEL/SHER OFF  GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT         2,393.18

                                                DEC 31 2022 FUEL/SHER OFF  GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT         1,972.50

                                                OCT 2022 FINANCE CHARGE    GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL                85.04

                                                OCT 31 2022 FUEL/SHER OFF  COMMUNITY CORRECTI COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS          573.42

                                                DEC 12 2022 FUEL/SHER OFF  COMMUNITY CORRECTI COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS          268.86

                                                DEC 31 2022 FUEL/SHER OFF  COMMUNITY CORRECTI COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS          218.64_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           8,919.71

 

DHS-ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE UNIT                    VACCINE/APR-JUN 2022/CHD   GENERAL FUND       HEALTH DEPARTMENT              647.14

                                                VACCINE/APR-JUN 2022/BRDMN GENERAL FUND       HEALTH DEPARTMENT            1,590.86

                                                DHS VACCINE/JUL-SEP 2022/C GENERAL FUND       HEALTH DEPARTMENT            2,243.27

                                                DHS VACCINE/JUL-SEP 2022/B GENERAL FUND       HEALTH DEPARTMENT              908.66_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           5,389.93

 

DISH                                            JAN 2023 DISPATCH NEWS SER 911 EMERGENCY FUND SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT           109.08_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             109.08

 

DOUGHERTY, PATRICIA                             2023 GRAVEL STOCKPILE FEE  ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                200.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             200.00

 

EAST OREGONIAN CIRCULATION                      PLANNING/PUBLIC NOTICE     GENERAL FUND       PLANNING DEPARTMENT            178.50_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             178.50

 

ENTERPRISE SALES, INC                           40 YD DROPBOX & LID KIT    GENERAL FUND       SOLID WASTE TRNS STATI      14,732.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          14,732.00

 

FINLEY BUTTES LANDFILL CO                       DEC 2022 TRANS STN FEES    GENERAL FUND       SOLID WASTE TRNS STATI         103.26

                                                DEC 31 2022 TRANS STN FEES GENERAL FUND       SOLID WASTE TRNS STATI         108.73

                                                JAN 15 2023 TRANS STN FEES GENERAL FUND       SOLID WASTE TRNS STATI         186.73_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             398.72

 

FLETCHER, ANDREA LEIGH                          NOV-DEC 2022 LCAC-CHIP SER GENERAL FUND       HEALTH DEPARTMENT            1,740.00

                                                NOV-DEC 2022 LCAC-CHIP SER GENERAL FUND       HEALTH DEPARTMENT            1,080.00



01-30-2023 03:27 PM                             COMMISSIONERS  AP  R E P O R T                                  PAGE:     9

VENDOR NAME                                     DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

                                                NOV-DEC 2022 LCAC SUPPLY   GENERAL FUND       HEALTH DEPARTMENT               80.97_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           2,900.97

 

FULPER MD, JAMES C.                             SERVICE RENDERED/12-19-22  GENERAL FUND       PUBLIC WORKS-GEN MAINT         115.00

                                                SERVICES RENDERED/12-27-22 ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                115.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             230.00

 

GROGAN, LINDSAY                                 12/29/22 MILEAGE REIMBURSE GENERAL FUND       ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICE          51.25_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              51.25

 

GUTIERREZ, JAMES C                              REFUND/IRR JUSTICE CRT     JUSTICE COURT BAIL NON-DEPARTMENTAL               250.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             250.00

 

GUTIERREZ, MANUEL                               JUL-DEC 2022 INTERPRETER F VICTIM/WITNESS ASS DISTRICT ATTORNEY              306.25_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             306.25

 

HARRANG LONG CARRY RUDNICK ATTORNEYS A          DEC 2022 ATTORNEY SERV/CLE GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL             2,835.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           2,835.00

 

HEPPNER AUTO PARTS                              2005 BLAZER/OIL SERVICE    GENERAL FUND       ASSESSOR/TAX COLLECTOR          64.44

                                                2015 CHEROKEE/OIL SERVICE  GENERAL FUND       ASSESSOR/TAX COLLECTOR          64.44

                                                2015 CHEROKEE/OIL SERVICE  GENERAL FUND       ASSESSOR/TAX COLLECTOR          33.71

                                                2019 CHEROKEE/OIL SERVICE  GENERAL FUND       ASSESSOR/TAX COLLECTOR          64.44

                                                2019 CHEROKEE/OIL SERVICE  GENERAL FUND       ASSESSOR/TAX COLLECTOR          33.71

                                                GM/BLOW GUN, PLUG FITTING  GENERAL FUND       PUBLIC WORKS-GEN MAINT          27.90

                                                ROAD/FILTERS               ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                435.85

                                                ROAD/FILTERS               ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                489.53

                                                ROAD/FILTERS               ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                167.77

                                                ROAD/BATTERIES             ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT              1,633.70

                                                ROAD/MAINT SUPPLY          ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                254.00

                                                ROAD/FILTERS               ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT              1,071.85

                                                #107/MANIFOLD GASKET       ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                 37.79

                                                #1150/CERAMIC MANIFOLD     ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                145.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           4,524.13

 

HEPPNER CEMETERY DIST.                          HEPPNER CEMETERY DIST.     HEPPNER CEMETERY   HEPPNER CEMETERY               882.09_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             882.09

 

HEPPNER RURAL FIRE PD                           HEPPNER RURAL FIRE PD      HEPPNER RFPD       HEPPNER RFPD                 1,124.46

                                                HEPPNER RURAL FIRE PD      HEPPNER RFPD       HEPPNER RFPD                84,496.51

                                                HEPPNER RURAL FIRE PD      HEPPNER RFD BOND   HEPPNER RFD BOND               456.78

                                                HEPPNER RURAL FIRE PD      HEPPNER RFD BOND   HEPPNER RFD BOND            34,104.25_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:         120,182.00

 

HEPPNER WATER CONTROL DIS                       HEPPNER WATER CONTROL DIS  HEPPNER WATER CONT HEPPNER WATER CONTROL          176.52_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             176.52

 

HERMISTON AUTO PARTS                            SHER OFF/BATTERY CORE RETU GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT            18.00-

                                                SHER OFF/3 BOXED CAPSULES  GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT            49.86

                                                #1201/WINDSHIELD WIPER     ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                 14.29

                                                #1000/FAN BELT, ANTIFREEZE ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                 67.27_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             113.42

 

HERMISTON QUICKY LUBE, INC.                     2019 CHARGER/FULL SERVICE  GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT            52.95

                                                2019 CHARGER/FULL SERVICE  GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT            18.95

                                                2021 DURANGO/FULL SERVICE  GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT            53.95



01-30-2023 03:27 PM                             COMMISSIONERS  AP  R E P O R T                                  PAGE:    10

VENDOR NAME                                     DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

                                                2019 CHARGER/FULL SERVICE  GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT            52.95

                                                2018 DURANGO/FULL SERVICE  GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT            53.95

                                                2018 DURANGO/FULL SERVICE  GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT            16.95

                                                2019 CHARGER/FULL SERVICE  GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT            52.95

                                                2019 CHARGER/FULL SERVICE  GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT            18.95

                                                2019 CHARGER/FULL SERVICE  GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT            52.95

                                                2019 CHARGER/FULL SERVICE  GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT            52.95

                                                2021 RAM 1500/FULL SERVICE GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT            53.95

                                                2018 DURANGO/FULL SERVICE  COMMUNITY CORRECTI COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS           53.95

                                                2018 DURANGO/FULL SERVICE  COMMUNITY CORRECTI COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS           19.90_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             555.30

 

HOEFT, JUSTIN C                                 22-23 FY WORK BOOT REIMBUR ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                200.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             200.00

 

HOP'S AUTO BODY, INC.                           P&P/VEH DEDUCT/06-03-22    COMMUNITY CORRECTI COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS          100.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             100.00

 

HUGHES NETWORK SYSTEMS, LLC                     DEC 2022 INTERNET/CUTS & A PARK FUND          CUTSFORTH PARK                 103.48

                                                DEC 2022 INTERNET/CUTS & A PARK FUND          ANSON WRIGHT PARK              113.47_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             216.95

 

ICABO                                           ICABO                      IONE SCH DIST B&I  IONE SCH DIST B&I          121,966.81

                                                ICABO                      IONE SCHOOL DISTRI IONE SCHOOL DISTRICT       143,854.06_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:         265,820.87

 

IDAHO CHILD SUPPORT RECEIPTING                  IDAHO CHILD SUPPORT RECEIP GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL               241.72

                                                IDAHO CHILD SUPPORT RECEIP GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL               241.72_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             483.44

 

IDAHO STATE TAX COMMISSION                      JAN 2023 RETIREMENT TAXES  M.C. RETIRE. PLAN  NON-DEPARTMENTAL               418.31_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             418.31

 

INLAND DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION                  JAN 2023 BUSINESS ETHERNET GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,844.43

                                                JAN 2023 DARK FIBER LEASE  GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL             2,273.20_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           4,117.63

 

INNOVATIVE COUNSELING ENTERPRISES               SERVICES RENDERED/12-17-22 GENERAL FUND       JUVENILE DEPARTMENT          1,200.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,200.00

 

INTERMOUNTAIN ESD                               INTERMOUNTAIN ESD          UMATILLA-MORROW ES UMATILLA-MORROW ESD         29,343.56

                                                INTERMOUNTAIN ESD          UMATILLA-MORROW ES UMATILLA-MORROW ESD         90,150.66_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:         119,494.22

 

IONE RFPD                                       IONE RFPD                  IONE RFPD          IONE RFPD                   28,121.27_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          28,121.27

 

IONE SCHOOL DISTRICT                            IONE SCHOOL DISTRICT       IONE SCH DIST B&I  IONE SCH DIST B&I            9,786.69

                                                IONE SCHOOL DISTRICT       IONE SCHOOL DISTRI IONE SCHOOL DISTRICT        11,464.74_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          21,251.43

 

IONE-LEXINGTON CEMETERY                         IONE-LEXINGTON CEMETERY    IONE-LEX CEMETERY  IONE-LEX CEMETERY              957.46

                                                IONE-LEXINGTON CEMETERY    IONE-LEX CEMETERY  IONE-LEX CEMETERY           34,222.68_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          35,180.14

 

IPRO BUILDING SERVICES, LLC                     NOV 2022 JANITORIAL/MCGC   GENERAL FUND       PUBLIC WORKS-GEN MAINT       1,127.00



01-30-2023 03:27 PM                             COMMISSIONERS  AP  R E P O R T                                  PAGE:    11

VENDOR NAME                                     DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

                                                OCT 2022 JANITORIAL/MCGC   GENERAL FUND       PUBLIC WORKS-GEN MAINT       1,127.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           2,254.00

 

IRON MOUNTAIN INC.                              FINANCE/HR-SHREDDING SERV  GENERAL FUND       ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICE         284.08

                                                DA OFFICE-SHREDDING SERV   GENERAL FUND       DISTRICT ATTORNEY              142.04

                                                SHER OFF-SHERDDING SERVICE GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT           247.77_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             673.89

 

IRRIGON - BOARDMAN EMERGENCY ASSISTANC          JAN 2023 MONTHLY ALLOCATIO GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL             2,777.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           2,777.00

 

IRRIGON CEMETERY DIST.                          IRRIGON CEMETERY DIST.     IRRIGON CEMETERY   IRRIGON CEMETERY               398.13_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             398.13

 

IRRIGON CHAMBER OF COMMERCE                     2023 DUES-MORROW COUNTY    GENERAL FUND       BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS         200.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             200.00

 

IRRIGON PARK & REC DIST.                        IRRIGON PARK & REC DIST.   IRRIGON PARK       IRRIGON PARK                 1,581.94_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,581.94

 

IRRIGON RURAL FIRE DEPARTMENT                   IRRIGON RURAL FIRE DEPARTM IRRIGON RFPD       IRRIGON RFPD                 2,034.19_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           2,034.19

 

IRS                                             JAN 2023 RETIREMENT TAXES  M.C. RETIRE. PLAN  NON-DEPARTMENTAL            28,063.02_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          28,063.02

 

JB REWARDS SYSTEM                               SERVICES RENDERED/DEC 2022 GENERAL FUND       ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICE       1,950.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,950.00

 

JD RENTS & POWER EQUIPMENT, INC                 OHV/EQUIP REPAIR           PARK FUND          ATV PARK                       413.63_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             413.63

 

JEPSEN PEST CONTROL, INC.                       SHER OFF/RODENT SERVICES   GENERAL FUND       PUBLIC WORKS-GEN MAINT          66.00

                                                PW/GLUE BOARD              GENERAL FUND       PUBLIC WORKS-GEN MAINT          43.44

                                                PW RODENT SERV/JAN-MAR 202 GENERAL FUND       PUBLIC WORKS-GEN MAINT         129.00

                                                PW RODENT SERV/JAN-MAR 202 GENERAL FUND       NORTH TRANSFER STATION         150.00

                                                PW RODENT SERV/JAN-MAR 202 GENERAL FUND       SOLID WASTE TRNS STATI         150.00

                                                PW RODENT SERV/JAN-MAR 202 GENERAL FUND       WEED DEPT.                      81.00

                                                PW RODENT SERV/JAN-MAR 202 ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                438.00

                                                FAIRT/RODENT SERVICES      FAIR               NON-DEPARTMENTAL                86.00

                                                PW RODENT SERV/JAN-MAR 202 PARK FUND          CUTSFORTH PARK                 474.00

                                                PW RODENT SERV/JAN-MAR 202 PARK FUND          ANSON WRIGHT PARK              162.00

                                                PW RODENT SERV/JAN-MAR 202 PARK FUND          ATV PARK                       585.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           2,364.44

 

JIFFY LUBE                                      2016 CARAVAN/FULL SERVICE  5310 - FTA GRANT F 5310 FTA GRANT                 105.90_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             105.90

 

JOHN DAY POLARIS, INC.                          OHV/SWITCH BRAKE           PARK FUND          ATV PARK                       115.00

                                                OHV/RANGER REPAIR          PARK FUND          ATV PARK                       105.00

                                                OHV/RANGER REPAIR          PARK FUND          ATV PARK                        18.00

                                                OHV/RANGER REPAIR          PARK FUND          ATV PARK                        19.99_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             257.99

 

JONES, KELLY                                    JAN 2023 TOOL AGREEMENT    ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                 25.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              25.00

 



01-30-2023 03:27 PM                             COMMISSIONERS  AP  R E P O R T                                  PAGE:    12

VENDOR NAME                                     DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

KENWORTH SALES COMPANY                          #219/HARNESS,CONNECTOR     ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                707.18_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             707.18

 

KIMBALL MIDWEST                                 #110/ 23-WIRES SHOP SUPPLY ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                283.50

                                                #146/147/ HOISTS LEVER     ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                562.94_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             846.44

 

LAMINATOR.COM                                   OHV/TRAIL MAPS AND SIGN LA PARK FUND          ATV PARK                     2,249.99_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           2,249.99

 

LANDMARK FORD                                   #107-109/WINDSHIELD SQRT N ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                 17.98

                                                #22-100/22-101 FILTERS     ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT              1,055.34_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,073.32

 

LANGUAGE LINE SERVICES INC.                     DEC 2022 O-T-P INTERPRETER GENERAL FUND       JUSTICE COURT                    9.70

                                                DEC 2022 O-T-P INTERPRETAT 911 EMERGENCY FUND SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT           559.27_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             568.97

 

LES SCHWAB TIRE CENTER                          #22001/VALVE CAP           ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                  2.28_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:               2.28

 

LEXISNEXIS                                      OCT 2022 DA SUBSCRIPTION   LAW LIBRARY        COUNTY CLERK                   227.00

                                                DEC 2022 DA SUBSCRIPTION   LAW LIBRARY        COUNTY CLERK                   234.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             461.00

 

LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA MANAGEMENT INC.            DEC 2022 CONTRACT FEE      GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT            75.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              75.00

 

LIFE FLIGHT                                     LIFE FLIGHT                GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL               113.70

                                                LIFE FLIGHT                SPEC TRANSPORTATIO NON-DEPARTMENTAL                43.32

                                                LIFE FLIGHT                5310 - FTA GRANT F NON-DEPARTMENTAL                37.90_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             194.92

 

LIFEMAP ASSURANCE COMPANY                       LIFEMAP ASSURANCE COMPANY  GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL               724.61

                                                LIFEMAP ASSURANCE COMPANY  GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 0.21

                                                LIFEMAP ASSURANCE COMPANY  GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 0.21

                                                LIFEMAP ASSURANCE COMPANY  ROAD FUND          NON-DEPARTMENTAL               173.08

                                                LIFEMAP ASSURANCE COMPANY  911 EMERGENCY FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL                23.80

                                                LIFEMAP ASSURANCE COMPANY  SPEC TRANSPORTATIO NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 9.51

                                                LIFEMAP ASSURANCE COMPANY  VICTIM/WITNESS ASS NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 9.51

                                                LIFEMAP ASSURANCE COMPANY  PARK FUND          NON-DEPARTMENTAL                20.36

                                                LIFEMAP ASSURANCE COMPANY  PARK FUND          NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 0.21

                                                LIFEMAP ASSURANCE COMPANY  5310 - FTA GRANT F NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 9.51

                                                LIFEMAP ASSURANCE COMPANY  COMMUNITY CORRECTI NON-DEPARTMENTAL                50.75_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,021.76

 

MARKETING AND TECHNICAL MATERIALS, INC          GIS MACHINE PAPER          GENERAL FUND       PLANNING DEPARTMENT            141.30_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             141.30

 

MARSHALL & SWIFT/BOECKH, LLC                    2023 MARSHALL VALUATION BO GENERAL FUND       ASSESSOR/TAX COLLECTOR         674.20_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             674.20

 

MARTIN, TREVE                                   DEC 29 2022 GRAND JURY FEE GENERAL FUND       JUSTICE COURT                   27.20_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              27.20

 

MCKESSON MEDICAL-SURGICAL GOVERNMENT S          MEDICAL SUPPLY             GENERAL FUND       HEALTH DEPARTMENT               10.35



01-30-2023 03:27 PM                             COMMISSIONERS  AP  R E P O R T                                  PAGE:    13

VENDOR NAME                                     DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

                                                                                                                     _______________

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              10.35

 

MCNEIL, DONALD                                  STF/DRIVER REIMBURSE       5310 - FTA GRANT F 5310 FTA GRANT                  12.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              12.00

 

MEENDERINCK LAND COMPANY LLC                    MEENDERINCK LAND COMPANY L UNSEGREGATED TAXES UNSEGREGATED TAXES           4,482.45_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           4,482.45

 

MID COLUMBIA FORKLIFT, INC                      ROAD/SPARE TANK            ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                300.00

                                                10/22 RENT-DOOSAN FORKLIFT ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT              1,600.00

                                                11/22 RENT-DOOSAN FORKLIFT ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT              1,600.00

                                                12/22 RENT-DOOSAN FORKLIFT ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT              1,600.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           5,100.00

 

MID-AMERICAN RESEARCH CHEMICAL                  ROAD/MISC SUPPLY           ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                390.52_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             390.52

 

MILLER & SONS DISPOSAL SERVICE LLC              NOV 2022 DISPOSAL SERV/PW  GENERAL FUND       PUBLIC WORKS-GEN MAINT          82.00

                                                NOV 2022 DISPOSAL SERV/PW  GENERAL FUND       PUBLIC WORKS-GEN MAINT          82.00

                                                NOV 2022 DISPOSAL SERV/PW  GENERAL FUND       PUBLIC WORKS-GEN MAINT          82.00

                                                DEC 2022 DISPOSAL SERV/STS GENERAL FUND       SOLID WASTE TRNS STATI         810.00

                                                DEC 2022 DISPOSAL SERV/STS GENERAL FUND       SOLID WASTE TRNS STATI         810.00

                                                DEC 2022 DISPOSAL SERV/STS GENERAL FUND       SOLID WASTE TRNS STATI         540.00

                                                DEC 2022 DISPOSAL SERV/STS GENERAL FUND       SOLID WASTE TRNS STATI         540.00

                                                NOV 2022 DISPOSAL SERV/STS GENERAL FUND       SOLID WASTE TRNS STATI         630.00

                                                NOV 2022 DISPOSAL SERV/STS GENERAL FUND       SOLID WASTE TRNS STATI         810.00

                                                NOV 2022 DISPOSAL SERV/STS GENERAL FUND       SOLID WASTE TRNS STATI         810.00

                                                NOV 2022 DISPOSAL SERV/STS GENERAL FUND       SOLID WASTE TRNS STATI         900.00

                                                NOV 2022 DISPOSAL SERV/STS GENERAL FUND       SOLID WASTE TRNS STATI         540.00

                                                NOV 2022 DISPOSAL SERV/PW  ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                 82.00

                                                OCT 2022 DISPOSAL SERV/FAI FAIR               NON-DEPARTMENTAL                82.00

                                                NOV 2022 DISPOSAL SERV/FAI FAIR               NON-DEPARTMENTAL                82.00

                                                NOV 2022 DISPOSAL SERV/CUT PARK FUND          CUTSFORTH PARK                 450.00

                                                NOV 2022 DISPOSAL SERV/OHV PARK FUND          ATV PARK                       539.75_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           7,871.75

 

MOBILE HOME OMBUDSMAN                           MOBILE HOME OMBUDSMAN      MAN. STRUCTURE OMB MOBILE HOME OMBUDSMAN           76.47_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              76.47

 

MODERN MACHINERY CO., INC.                      #1000/ASSY LOCK-LOCK KEY   ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                112.57_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             112.57

 

MONTANA DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE                   JAN 2023 RETIREMENT TAXES  M.C. RETIRE. PLAN  NON-DEPARTMENTAL                63.31_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              63.31

 

MONTES DE OCA, MARTIN                           DEC 28 2022 INTERPRETER FE GENERAL FUND       JUSTICE COURT                  100.00

                                                DEC 28 2022 MILEAGE FEE    GENERAL FUND       JUSTICE COURT                    3.75

                                                JAN 11 2023 INTERPRETER FE GENERAL FUND       JUSTICE COURT                  100.00

                                                JAN 11 2023 MILEAGE FEE    GENERAL FUND       JUSTICE COURT                    3.93_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             207.68

 

MOON SECURITY SERVICE, INC                      JAN 2023 FIRE-ELEV MONITOR GENERAL FUND       PUBLIC WORKS-GEN MAINT          99.95

                                                JAN 2023 FIRE MONITOR/FAIR FAIR               INDOOR/OUTDOOR ARENA            59.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             158.95

 

MORROW CO CLERK                                 DEC 2022 TAX COLLECTOR REC GENERAL FUND       ASSESSOR/TAX COLLECTOR          16.00



01-30-2023 03:27 PM                             COMMISSIONERS  AP  R E P O R T                                  PAGE:    14

VENDOR NAME                                     DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

                                                                                                                     _______________

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              16.00

 

MORROW CO GRAIN GROWERS                         #110/GORILLA GLUE          GENERAL FUND       PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN              10.99

                                                PROPANE-MUSEUM REFILL      GENERAL FUND       PUBLIC WORKS-GEN MAINT       1,406.85

                                                PROPANE-BART BLDG          GENERAL FUND       PUBLIC WORKS-GEN MAINT       1,071.20

                                                PROPANE-AIRPORT SHOP       GENERAL FUND       PUBLIC WORKS-GEN MAINT         764.93

                                                PROPANE-BART BLDG          GENERAL FUND       PUBLIC WORKS-GEN MAINT       1,163.33

                                                PROPANE-SHER OFF           GENERAL FUND       PUBLIC WORKS-GEN MAINT       2,212.61

                                                PROPANE-COURTHOUSE         GENERAL FUND       PUBLIC WORKS-GEN MAINT       1,022.89

                                                GM/COTT PIN                GENERAL FUND       PUBLIC WORKS-GEN MAINT           5.85

                                                GM/2 GALLON G              GENERAL FUND       PUBLIC WORKS-GEN MAINT          22.99

                                                GM/STEEL FILE              GENERAL FUND       PUBLIC WORKS-GEN MAINT           9.18

                                                GM/THRM SHL                GENERAL FUND       PUBLIC WORKS-GEN MAINT          25.99

                                                PROPANE TANK RENT/MUSEUM   GENERAL FUND       PUBLIC WORKS-GEN MAINT          60.00

                                                PROPANE TANK RENT/GM SHOP  GENERAL FUND       PUBLIC WORKS-GEN MAINT          55.00

                                                GM/GLOVES 1 PR             GENERAL FUND       PUBLIC WORKS-GEN MAINT          12.99

                                                GM/2-AIR COU               GENERAL FUND       PUBLIC WORKS-GEN MAINT          36.32

                                                GM/SOAPSTONE, HOLDER, STRI GENERAL FUND       PUBLIC WORKS-GEN MAINT          19.16

                                                GM/FLAP DISK, 5IN 120      GENERAL FUND       PUBLIC WORKS-GEN MAINT          14.98

                                                STS/2-GLOVES               GENERAL FUND       SOLID WASTE TRNS STATI          54.98

                                                #1132/BATTERY QUICK CONNEC ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                 75.96

                                                ROAD/AIR CHUCK             ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                 15.78

                                                #1320/AIR FILTER           ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                 99.51

                                                #106/U JOINT               ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                 53.98

                                                #159/INTERIOR DOOR HANDLE  ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                 22.99

                                                #1124/TEMP GAUGE           ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                 27.99

                                                #1124/TEMP SENSOR          ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                 21.99

                                                #219/PSI GAUGE             ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                 33.99

                                                #1124/AIR TOOL OIL         ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                  5.49

                                                #22-029/ANTIFREEZE,EXT LIF ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                 44.47

                                                #159/BELT TENSIONER, SERP  ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                130.98

                                                #159/IDLER PULLEY          ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                 28.99

                                                #1132/BATTERY CABLE        ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                 16.49

                                                ROAD/BAT CABLE CONCT RETUR ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                 33.97-

                                                #109/UPR RADIATOR HOSE     ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                146.99

                                                #107/UPPER HOSE            ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                146.99

                                                3109/2-BRAKE PAD           ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                199.98

                                                ROAD/3-RELAYS              ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                102.95

                                                ROAD/PROPANE               ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                164.48

                                                ROAD/HEATING OIL           ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                567.36

                                                ROAD/3/4 PLUG, 3/4 HOSE    ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                 13.83

                                                #1323/2-GLOVES             ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                 30.48

                                                ROAD/3 TOW STRAP,TAPE MEAS ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                 97.96

                                                #234/GLOVES                ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                 49.98

                                                ROAD/PANEL CAP, CNTR PAINT ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                 29.00

                                                ROAD/GLOVES                ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                 33.99

                                                ROAD/GLOVES                ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                 29.99

                                                #1200/ 3" CAM LOCK PLUG    ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                  5.09

                                                #22-100/GLOVES, LIGHT      ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                 61.98

                                                234/HYRAULIC HOSES         ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                 92.41

                                                #1305/GLOVES               ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                 17.99

                                                #1200/SOLVENT TANK DRAIN   ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                 29.56

                                                ROAD/OIL TANK FITTINGS     ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                 27.31

                                                ROAD/GLOVES                ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                 17.99

                                                ROAD/2-FLAPWHEEL           ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                 12.38

                                                ROAD/AR FILTER             ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                 30.43



01-30-2023 03:27 PM                             COMMISSIONERS  AP  R E P O R T                                  PAGE:    15

VENDOR NAME                                     DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

                                                #219/SHOVEL                ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                 31.99

                                                ROAD/PROPANE               ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                 24.64

                                                #213/BALL VALVE            ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                 19.94

                                                ROAD/PUSH BROOM            ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                 28.99

                                                #238/HYDRAULIC T           ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                  1.75

                                                PROPANE-FAIR ANNEX/HALL    FAIR               NON-DEPARTMENTAL               875.42

                                                PROPANE-FAIR ANNEX/HALL    FAIR               NON-DEPARTMENTAL               587.16

                                                PROPANE-FAIR ANNEX/HALL    FAIR               NON-DEPARTMENTAL               936.03

                                                PROPANE-CUTS SHWR, PARK 4- PARK FUND          CUTSFORTH PARK                 317.97

                                                PROPANE-CUTS SHWR, PARK 4- PARK FUND          CUTSFORTH PARK                 582.41

                                                PROPANE-ANSON WRIGHT SHWRS PARK FUND          ANSON WRIGHT PARK              195.47

                                                PROPANE-OHV SHW,OHV PARK,S PARK FUND          ATV PARK                       632.96

                                                PROPANE-OHV SHW,OHV PARK,S PARK FUND          ATV PARK                     1,407.60

                                                PROPANE-OHV SHW,OHV PARK,S PARK FUND          ATV PARK                       568.72

                                                OHV/4-LED LAMP, 4/GROMMET  PARK FUND          ATV PARK                       131.52

                                                OHV/MINI RADIATOR CAP      PARK FUND          ATV PARK                        10.69

                                                OHV/BLADE, KNIFE,PLUG      PARK FUND          ATV PARK                        29.87

                                                OHV/TIRE GUAGE,RTU EXT LIF PARK FUND          ATV PARK                        54.11

                                                OHV/EPOXY                  PARK FUND          ATV PARK                         9.99

                                                OHV/2-RIVET                PARK FUND          ATV PARK                        17.98

                                                OHV/CABIN HEATER REPAIR/RE PARK FUND          ATV PARK                     1,818.72

                                                OHV/PROPANE,VALVE          PARK FUND          ATV PARK                        60.71

                                                OHV/8-GLOVES               PARK FUND          ATV PARK                        43.92

                                                OHV/WATER SWITCH           PARK FUND          ATV PARK                        17.98

                                                OHV/PLOW EXT               PARK FUND          ATV PARK                       484.99

                                                OHV/SIDE BY SIDE BLADE INT PARK FUND          ATV PARK                     1,849.98

                                                OHV/2-FLAP DISK, FLAT SOAP PARK FUND          ATV PARK                        41.51

                                                OHV/CAMPING FUEL,IGNITE,FI PARK FUND          ATV PARK                       245.25

                                                OHV/TIRE ROD KIT,BOOT DRIV PARK FUND          ATV PARK                       550.20_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          22,002.47

 

MORROW CO HEALTH DISTRICT                       MORROW CO HEALTH DISTRICT  MORROW CO HEALTH D MORROW CO HEALTH DISTR      45,534.94

                                                MORROW CO HEALTH DISTRICT  MORROW CO HEALTH D MORROW CO HEALTH DISTR     301,111.49_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:         346,646.43

 

MORROW CO PUBLIC WORKS                          JAN 22-30 2022 NTS & STS F FINLEY BUTTES LICE LICENSE FEE                    859.00

                                                NOV-DEC 2022 NORTH TRANS F FINLEY BUTTES LICE LICENSE FEE                    575.50

                                                NOV-DEC 2022 SOUTH TRANS F FINLEY BUTTES LICE LICENSE FEE                    703.50

                                                OHV/CULVERT FOR TRAIL SYST PARK FUND          ATV PARK                     4,930.00

                                                2018 CARVAN/OIL SERVICE    5310 - FTA GRANT F 5310 FTA GRANT                 178.36

                                                FORD BUS/OIL SERVICE       5310 - FTA GRANT F 5310 FTA GRANT                 312.60_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           7,558.96

 

MORROW CO SCHOOL DIST                           MORROW CO SCHOOL DIST      MORROW CO SCHOOL D MORROW CO SCHOOL DISTR     180,826.97

                                                MORROW CO SCHOOL DIST      MORROW CO SCHOOL D MORROW CO SCHOOL DISTR     100,000.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:         280,826.97

 

MORROW CO SHERIFF'S OFFICE                      OCT-DEC 2022 COURT SECURIT COURT SECURITY FUN NON-DEPARTMENTAL             2,493.03

                                                OCT-DEC 2022 COURT SECURIT COURT SECURITY FUN NON-DEPARTMENTAL             2,164.00

                                                OCT-DEC 2022 COURT SECURIT COURT SECURITY FUN NON-DEPARTMENTAL             2,366.48_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           7,023.51

 

MORROW CO TREASURER                             DEC 2022 JUSTICE CRT ENFOR JUSTICE COURT BAIL NON-DEPARTMENTAL            10,821.80_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          10,821.80

 

MOUNTAIN LAKES EMPLOYMENT INVESTIGATIO          HR/SERVICES RENDERED       GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL                65.00



01-30-2023 03:27 PM                             COMMISSIONERS  AP  R E P O R T                                  PAGE:    16

VENDOR NAME                                     DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

                                                                                                                     _______________

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              65.00

 

MT. EMILY SAFE CENTER                           JAN-MAR 2023 CONTRACT FEE  CAMI GRANT         DISTRICT ATTORNEY            4,427.16_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           4,427.16

 

NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT                           NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT      GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL               915.00

                                                NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT      GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL               940.00

                                                NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT      ROAD FUND          NON-DEPARTMENTAL               160.00

                                                NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT      ROAD FUND          NON-DEPARTMENTAL               160.00

                                                NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT      VICTIM/WITNESS ASS NON-DEPARTMENTAL                75.00

                                                NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT      VICTIM/WITNESS ASS NON-DEPARTMENTAL                75.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           2,325.00

 

NEIGHBORHOOD CENTER OF SOUTH MORROW CO          JAN 2023 MONTHLY ALLOCATIO GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL             2,777.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           2,777.00

 

NORTH MORROW TIMES                              MCPT/ADVERTISING           SPEC TRANSPORTATIO SPECIAL TRANSPORTATION          82.50

                                                MCPT/ADVERTISING           SPEC TRANSPORTATIO SPECIAL TRANSPORTATION          77.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             159.50

 

NORTH MORROW VECTOR CONT                        NORTH MORROW VECTOR CONT   N MORROW VECTOR CO N MORROW VECTOR CONTRO      11,348.91

                                                NORTH MORROW VECTOR CONT   N MORROW VECTOR CO N MORROW VECTOR CONTRO      32,116.52_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          43,465.43

 

NORTHEAST OREGON NETWORK                        DEC 2022 SUPERVISING FOR R GENERAL FUND       HEALTH DEPARTMENT               80.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              80.00

 

NORTHWEST EQUIPMENT SALES, INC.                 #1002/U-JOINT, HEADLAMP    ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                117.04

                                                ROAD/MISC SUPPLY           ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                284.90_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             401.94

 

NORTHWEST MARINE & SPORT LLC                    2013 RIVERWILD/REPAIR      GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT           160.09

                                                2013 RIVERWILD/REPAIR      GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT           330.00

                                                2013 RIVERWILD/REPAIR      GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT           300.00

                                                2013 RIVERWILD/REPAIR      GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT           150.00

                                                2013 RIVERWILD/REPAIR      GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT            39.15_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             979.24

 

ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC                     FINANCE/OFFICE SUPPLY      GENERAL FUND       ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICE          51.06

                                                FINANCE/OFFICE SUPPLY      GENERAL FUND       ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICE           8.98

                                                HR/OFFICE SUPPLY           GENERAL FUND       ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICE         110.49

                                                HR/OFFICE SUPPLY           GENERAL FUND       ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICE          45.99

                                                TREASURER/OFFICE SUPPLY    GENERAL FUND       ASSESSOR/TAX COLLECTOR          86.12

                                                ASSESSOR/OFFICE SUPPLY     GENERAL FUND       ASSESSOR/TAX COLLECTOR          74.22

                                                TREASURER/OFFICE SUPPLY    GENERAL FUND       TREASURER                        7.90

                                                TREASURER/OFFICE SUPPLY    GENERAL FUND       TREASURER                       33.42

                                                TREASURER/OFFICE SUPPLY    GENERAL FUND       TREASURER                       22.09

                                                DA OFF/OFFICE SUPPLY-NON S GENERAL FUND       DISTRICT ATTORNEY                3.48

                                                DA OFF/OFFICE SUPPLY-NON S GENERAL FUND       DISTRICT ATTORNEY               68.61

                                                DA OFF/OFFICE SUPPLY       GENERAL FUND       DISTRICT ATTORNEY              239.37

                                                DA OFF/OFFICE SUPPLY-NON S GENERAL FUND       DISTRICT ATTORNEY               24.39

                                                DA OFF/OFFICE SUPPLY-NON S GENERAL FUND       DISTRICT ATTORNEY              101.03

                                                DA OFFICE/OFFICE SUPPLY    GENERAL FUND       DISTRICT ATTORNEY                6.18_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             883.33

 

ONE AMERICA                                     ONE AMERICA                GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL             4,087.93



01-30-2023 03:27 PM                             COMMISSIONERS  AP  R E P O R T                                  PAGE:    17

VENDOR NAME                                     DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

                                                ONE AMERICA                GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL             4,105.40

                                                ONE AMERICA                ROAD FUND          NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,257.23

                                                ONE AMERICA                ROAD FUND          NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,224.23

                                                ONE AMERICA                SPEC TRANSPORTATIO NON-DEPARTMENTAL               259.62

                                                ONE AMERICA                SPEC TRANSPORTATIO NON-DEPARTMENTAL               259.62_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          11,194.03

 

OR ASSOCIATION OF COUNTY CLERKS                 2023 OACC MEMBER DUES/BC   GENERAL FUND       COUNTY CLERK                   350.00

                                                2023 OACC MEMBER DUES/TC   GENERAL FUND       COUNTY CLERK                   200.00

                                                2023 OACC MEMBER DUES/KB   GENERAL FUND       COUNTY CLERK                   200.00

                                                2023 OACC WINTER CONF/BC   GENERAL FUND       COUNTY CLERK                   275.00

                                                2023 OACC WINTER CONF/KB   GENERAL FUND       COUNTY CLERK                   275.00

                                                2023 OACC WINTER CONF/TC   GENERAL FUND       COUNTY CLERK                    20.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,320.00

 

OR ASSOCIATION OF WATER UTILITIES               2023 MEMBERSHIP RENEW-CLEM GENERAL FUND       PUBLIC WORKS-GEN MAINT         100.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             100.00

 

OR DEPT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY                2023 NPDES GENERAL PERMIT  AIRPORT FUND       AIRPORT                      2,927.60_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           2,927.60

 

OR DEPT OF JUSTICE                              OR DEPT OF JUSTICE         GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL                18.00

                                                OR DEPT OF JUSTICE         GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL                18.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              36.00

 

OR DEPT OF REVENUE                              DEC 2022 IRR JUSTICE CRT F JUSTICE COURT BAIL NON-DEPARTMENTAL             3,649.89

                                                JAN 2023 RETIREMENT TAXES  M.C. RETIRE. PLAN  NON-DEPARTMENTAL            12,950.31_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          16,600.20

 

OR DHS-OHA/OFS/RECEIPTING UNIT                  DEC 2022 MARRIAGE LICENSES GENERAL FUND       COUNTY CLERK                   100.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             100.00

 

OR DMV SERVICES                                 DEC 2022 RECORD INQUIRY    GENERAL FUND       DISTRICT ATTORNEY               24.05_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              24.05

 

OR STATE SHERIFF'S ASSN                         2023 TRAINING-NSA-WSSA DUE GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT           300.00

                                                2023 TRAINING-NSA-WSSA DUE GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT           142.00

                                                2023 TRAINING-NSA-WSSA DUE GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT           100.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             542.00

 

OR TRAIL LIBRARY DIST                           OR TRAIL LIBRARY DIST      OREGON TRAIL LIBRA OREGON TRAIL LIBRARY D      10,972.70

                                                OR TRAIL LIBRARY DIST      OREGON TRAIL LIBRA OREGON TRAIL LIBRARY D      55,198.89_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          66,171.59

 

OREGON AFSCME COUNCIL 75                        OREGON AFSCME COUNCIL 75   GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,570.59

                                                OREGON AFSCME COUNCIL 75   ROAD FUND          NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,094.26

                                                OREGON AFSCME COUNCIL 75   VICTIM/WITNESS ASS NON-DEPARTMENTAL                73.92

                                                OREGON AFSCME COUNCIL 75   PARK FUND          NON-DEPARTMENTAL                24.45_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           2,763.22

 

OREGON CORRECTIONS ENTERPRISES                  SHER OFF/UNIFORM LOGOS     GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT           800.48_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             800.48

 

OREGON STATE POLICE                             NOV 2022 HANDGUN LICENSES  GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT           420.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             420.00

 



01-30-2023 03:27 PM                             COMMISSIONERS  AP  R E P O R T                                  PAGE:    18

VENDOR NAME                                     DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

OREGON TEAMSTER                                 OREGON TEAMSTER            GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL            31,872.17

                                                OREGON TEAMSTER            GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 0.26

                                                OREGON TEAMSTER            911 EMERGENCY FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL             2,332.11

                                                OREGON TEAMSTER            COMMUNITY CORRECTI NON-DEPARTMENTAL             6,218.96_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          40,423.50

 

OSW EQUIPMENT & REPAIR LLC                      #1200/2-ELECTRICAL CONNECT ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                315.79

                                                #1201/ELEC CONNECTOR       ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                335.42_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             651.21

 

OXARC, INC.                                     DEC 2022 CYLINDER RENTAL   ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                 11.34_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              11.34

 

PACIFIC COAST LABORATORIES, INC.                UNIFORM MIC WIRES/SHER OFF GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT           455.15_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             455.15

 

PALMER ROOFING CO., INC.                        SHER OFF/ROOF REPAIR       GENERAL FUND       PUBLIC WORKS-GEN MAINT         530.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             530.00

 

PAVEMENT TECHNOLOGIES INTL CORP                 ROAD EQUIP/PUGMILL DEPOSIT ROAD FUND EQUIP RE ROAD DEPARTMENT            185,302.50_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:         185,302.50

 

PERS-OPSRP                                      PERS-OPSRP                 GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL             4,388.27

                                                PERS-OPSRP                 GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL             4,198.50_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           8,586.77

 

PETTYJOHN'S FARM & BUILDERS SUPPLY              GM/BUILDING MAINT          GENERAL FUND       PUBLIC WORKS-GEN MAINT         388.34

                                                GM/MOTOR REPAIR            GENERAL FUND       PUBLIC WORKS-GEN MAINT         104.29

                                                GM/BUILDING MAINT          GENERAL FUND       PUBLIC WORKS-GEN MAINT           2.99

                                                GM/BUILDING MAINT          GENERAL FUND       PUBLIC WORKS-GEN MAINT          64.61

                                                ROAD/MISC SUPPLY           ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                161.52

                                                FAIR/GEN SUPPLIES          FAIR               NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 2.99

                                                SAFETY/20-SMOKE DETECTORS  SAFETY COMMITTEE F NON-DEPARTMENTAL               299.00

                                                OHV/GROUND MAINT           PARK FUND          CUTSFORTH PARK                  57.54

                                                OHV/GROUND MAINT           PARK FUND          ATV PARK                        90.79_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,172.07

 

PITNEY BOWES                                    RESERVE ACCT #43531300/POS GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL            10,000.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          10,000.00

 

PITNEY BOWES INC.                               MCGC POST METER SUPPLY     GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL               182.58_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             182.58

 

PIVOT ARCHITECTURE PC                           NOV 2022/MC TRANSIT FACILI SPEC TRANSPORTATIO SPECIAL TRANSPORTATION         830.00

                                                NOV 2022/MC TRANSIT FACILI SPEC TRANSPORTATIO SPECIAL TRANSPORTATION      12,841.40_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          13,671.40

 

POINTS CONSULTING                               PLANNING/DEC 2022 SERV REN GENERAL FUND       PLANNING DEPARTMENT          7,680.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           7,680.00

 

POLLICK, JOHNNY                                 VICWIT/VICTIM SUPPORT      VICTIM/WITNESS ASS DISTRICT ATTORNEY              600.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             600.00

 

PORT OF MORROW                                  CDA GRANT MATCH/JUL-SEP 20 FINLEY BUTTES LICE LICENSE FEE                  3,285.40

                                                PORT OF MORROW             PORT OF MORROW     PORT OF MORROW               4,079.22

                                                PORT OF MORROW             PORT OF MORROW     PORT OF MORROW              25,450.72



01-30-2023 03:27 PM                             COMMISSIONERS  AP  R E P O R T                                  PAGE:    19

VENDOR NAME                                     DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

                                                                                                                     _______________

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          32,815.34

 

PREMIER GLASS, LLC                              #1249/INSTALL WINDSHIELD   ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                445.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             445.00

 

QUILL CORPORATION                               HR/OFFICE SUPPLY           GENERAL FUND       ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICE         179.22

                                                ASSESSOR/OFFICE SUPPLY     GENERAL FUND       ASSESSOR/TAX COLLECTOR          12.11

                                                ASSESSOR/OFFICE SUPPLY     GENERAL FUND       ASSESSOR/TAX COLLECTOR          23.23

                                                SHER OFF/P&P OFFICE SUPPLY GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT           500.01

                                                BOC/OFFICE SUPPLY          GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL                38.17

                                                P&P/OFFICE SUPPLY          911 EMERGENCY FUND SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT            11.24

                                                SHER OFF/P&P OFFICE SUPPLY COMMUNITY CORRECTI COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS           95.16_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             859.14

 

R & R SPORTS TROPHIES                           PLANNING/NAME PLATE        GENERAL FUND       PLANNING DEPARTMENT             25.60_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              25.60

 

RAYMOND JAMES                                   RAYMOND JAMES              GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL            41,283.31

                                                RAYMOND JAMES              GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL             2,562.21

                                                RAYMOND JAMES              GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL            40,624.28

                                                RAYMOND JAMES              GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL             2,587.61

                                                RAYMOND JAMES              ROAD FUND          NON-DEPARTMENTAL             8,808.77

                                                RAYMOND JAMES              ROAD FUND          NON-DEPARTMENTAL               335.00

                                                RAYMOND JAMES              ROAD FUND          NON-DEPARTMENTAL             9,519.57

                                                RAYMOND JAMES              ROAD FUND          NON-DEPARTMENTAL               175.00

                                                RAYMOND JAMES              911 EMERGENCY FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL             2,113.48

                                                RAYMOND JAMES              911 EMERGENCY FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL             2,096.33

                                                RAYMOND JAMES              VICTIM/WITNESS ASS NON-DEPARTMENTAL               735.80

                                                RAYMOND JAMES              VICTIM/WITNESS ASS NON-DEPARTMENTAL               627.58

                                                RAYMOND JAMES              PARK FUND          NON-DEPARTMENTAL               814.64

                                                RAYMOND JAMES              PARK FUND          NON-DEPARTMENTAL               814.64

                                                RAYMOND JAMES              COMMUNITY CORRECTI NON-DEPARTMENTAL             3,609.25

                                                RAYMOND JAMES              COMMUNITY CORRECTI NON-DEPARTMENTAL             3,637.70_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:         120,345.17

 

REDWOOD TOXICOLOGY LAB, INC.                    NOV 2022 LAB SERVICES      COMMUNITY CORRECTI COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS           30.28_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              30.28

 

REEVE KEARNS, PC                                DEC 2022 SERVICES RENDERED GENERAL FUND       PLANNING DEPARTMENT          1,675.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,675.00

 

RICOH USA, INC.                                 BOC COPIER USE/OCT-DEC 202 GENERAL FUND       BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS          94.22

                                                VETERANS COPIER/USE-DEC 20 GENERAL FUND       VETERANS                        21.60_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             115.82

 

ROSE, JESSICA                                   OCT-DEC 2022 COORDINATOR S GENERAL FUND       JUVENILE DEPARTMENT          1,000.00

                                                OCT-DEC 2022 COORDINATOR S GENERAL FUND       JUVENILE DEPARTMENT          2,393.50

                                                OCT-DEC 2022 COORDINATOR S COMMUNITY CORRECTI COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS        2,856.50_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           6,250.00

 

RWC INTERNATIONAL, LTD.                         #1200/TAIL LIGHTS          ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                317.14_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             317.14

 

SAFETY VISION, LLC                              SAFETY CAMERA SYS/MCPT     STF VEHICLE RESERV SPECIAL TRANSPORTATION       3,576.37_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           3,576.37

 



01-30-2023 03:27 PM                             COMMISSIONERS  AP  R E P O R T                                  PAGE:    20

VENDOR NAME                                     DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

SAIF CORP                                       2022 W/C CLAIMS REIMBURSE  GENERAL FUND       BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS       1,046.29

                                                2022 W/C CLAIMS REIMBURSE  COMMUNITY CORRECTI COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS        1,398.44_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           2,444.73

 

SANITARY DISPOSAL, INC.                         DEC 2022 NTS FEES          GENERAL FUND       NORTH TRANSFER STATION         824.16_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             824.16

 

SANOFI PASTEUR INC.                             FLUZONE VACCINE            GENERAL FUND       HEALTH DEPARTMENT            1,118.48_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,118.48

 

SECRETARY OF STATE                              NOTARY PUBLIC COMM APP/OSM GENERAL FUND       PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN              40.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              40.00

 

SIEX, DEONA                                     DEC 2022 REIMBURSE/INK     GENERAL FUND       DISTRICT ATTORNEY               50.87

                                                JAN 2022 REIMBURSE/INK     GENERAL FUND       DISTRICT ATTORNEY               41.89_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              92.76

 

SNAP-ON TOOLS                                   22.2 SOLUS EDGE FULL SCANB ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT              1,020.01

                                                ROAD/SMALL TOOLS           ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                 73.65_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,093.66

 

SPOT ON SEPTIC                                  DEC 2022 SANITART SERV/NTS GENERAL FUND       NORTH TRANSFER STATION         200.00

                                                DEC 2022 SANITARY SERV/STS GENERAL FUND       SOLID WASTE TRNS STATI         200.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             400.00

 

ST. ANTHONY HOSPITAL                            DIRECT PAY-AC#X031153893   GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT         7,074.58_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           7,074.58

 

STATE FORESTER-OR DEPT OF FORESTRY              STATE FORESTER-OR DEPT OF  STATE FIRE PATROL  FOREST PATROL                3,042.61_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           3,042.61

 

STATE OF OREGON                                 STATE OF OREGON            GENERAL FUND       COUNTY CLERK                   449.08

                                                OCT-DEC 2022 ASSR WTRMSTR  GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL             3,055.00

                                                NOTARY RENEW FEE/CASON     PARK FUND          ATV PARK                        40.00

                                                STATE OF OREGON            COUNTY ASSESSMENT  CO ASSESSMENT & TAXATI      15,164.03

                                                STATE OF OREGON            STATE HOUSING FUND STATE HOUSING FUND          25,490.12_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          44,198.23

 

SWEENEY, COREY                                  2022-23 WORK BOOT REIMBURS ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                157.60_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             157.60

 

SYKES, DAVID                                    ASSESSOR/LETTERHEAD-G DESI GENERAL FUND       ASSESSOR/TAX COLLECTOR         263.25

                                                ASSESSOR/LETTERHEAD-G DESI GENERAL FUND       ASSESSOR/TAX COLLECTOR          36.00

                                                AO 2023 SUBSCRIPTION/GT    GENERAL FUND       ASSESSOR/TAX COLLECTOR          35.00

                                                SHER OFF/BUSINESS CARDS    GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT            20.00

                                                SHER OFF/BUSINESS CARDS    GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT            20.00

                                                SHER OFF/BUSINESS CARDS    GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT            15.00

                                                SHER OFF/DISPLAY AD        GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT            45.00

                                                SHER OFF/LETTERHEAD        GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT           598.60

                                                NTS-STS/DISPLAY AD         GENERAL FUND       NORTH TRANSFER STATION         178.50

                                                NTS-STS/DISPLAY AD         GENERAL FUND       SOLID WASTE TRNS STATI         178.50

                                                MCPT/16-DISPLAY AD         GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL                62.00

                                                MCPT/16-DISPLAY AD         SPEC TRANSPORTATIO SPECIAL TRANSPORTATION          57.75

                                                MCPT/16-DISPLAY AD         SPEC TRANSPORTATIO SPECIAL TRANSPORTATION          23.63

                                                MCPT/16-DISPLAY AD         SPEC TRANSPORTATIO SPECIAL TRANSPORTATION          31.50

                                                MCPT/16-DISPLAY AD         SPEC TRANSPORTATIO SPECIAL TRANSPORTATION          15.13



01-30-2023 03:27 PM                             COMMISSIONERS  AP  R E P O R T                                  PAGE:    21

VENDOR NAME                                     DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

                                                MCPT/DISPLAY AD            SPEC TRANSPORTATIO SPECIAL TRANSPORTATION         118.13_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,697.99

 

TAB PRODUCTS CO. LLC                            DA YEAR FILE FOLDERS/2023  GENERAL FUND       DISTRICT ATTORNEY              324.89_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             324.89

 

TEAMSTERS LOCAL 223                             TEAMSTERS LOCAL 223        GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,147.50

                                                TEAMSTERS LOCAL 223        911 EMERGENCY FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL                73.50

                                                TEAMSTERS LOCAL 223        COMMUNITY CORRECTI NON-DEPARTMENTAL               304.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,525.00

 

TELLEZ FORIAS, EDELMIRA                         TELLEZ FORIAS, EDELMIRA    UNSEGREGATED TAXES UNSEGREGATED TAXES              34.82_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              34.82

 

TEMPLE, DICK                                    K9/EXAM                    GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT            90.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              90.00

 

THOMPSON, BRIAN                                 2023 GRAVEL STOCKPILE FEE  ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                200.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             200.00

 

THOREN, CHRIS                                   JAN 2023 TOOL AGREEMENT    ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                 25.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              25.00

 

TOM DENCHEL FORD COUNTRY                        #731/CAP                   ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                 42.15

                                                #104/WIRE                  ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                 95.34

                                                #109/EXHAUST BACK PRES SEN ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                 55.19

                                                #109/EXHAUST TEMP SENSORS  ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                289.03_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             481.71

 

TOWN OF LEXINGTON                               DEC 2022 WATER/ROAD SHOP   ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                 49.00

                                                DEC 2022 WATER/PW OFFICE   ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                 49.00

                                                TOWN OF LEXINGTON          CITY OF LEXINGTON  CITY OF LEXINGTON              512.53_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             610.53

 

TRA MINW PS                                     DIRECT PAY-AC#ZA6R8YX      GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT           462.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             462.00

 

TRAFFIC SAFETY SUPPLY CO, INC                   ROAD SIGNS/2 BRDG WEIGHT L ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                522.80

                                                ROAD SIGNS/6 SCHOOL BUS ST ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                847.04

                                                ROAD SIGNS/4 SLOW #110     ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                413.56

                                                ROAD SIGNS/4 GRADER AHEAD  ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                463.56

                                                ROAD/10 2WAY YELLOW MARKER ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT              3,276.08

                                                CUTS/2 PARK GATE SIGNS     PARK FUND          CUTSFORTH PARK                  65.67_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           5,588.71

 

TURNER RANCHES, INC                             2023 GRAVEL STOCKPILE FEE  ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                200.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             200.00

 

UMATILLA CO FEDERAL                             UMATILLA CO FEDERAL        GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL             6,302.05

                                                UMATILLA CO FEDERAL        GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL             6,352.05

                                                UMATILLA CO FEDERAL        ROAD FUND          NON-DEPARTMENTAL               505.00

                                                UMATILLA CO FEDERAL        ROAD FUND          NON-DEPARTMENTAL               505.00

                                                UMATILLA CO FEDERAL        911 EMERGENCY FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL                50.00

                                                UMATILLA CO FEDERAL        911 EMERGENCY FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL                50.00

                                                UMATILLA CO FEDERAL        PARK FUND          NON-DEPARTMENTAL               867.50

                                                UMATILLA CO FEDERAL        PARK FUND          NON-DEPARTMENTAL               867.50



01-30-2023 03:27 PM                             COMMISSIONERS  AP  R E P O R T                                  PAGE:    22

VENDOR NAME                                     DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

                                                UMATILLA CO FEDERAL        COMMUNITY CORRECTI NON-DEPARTMENTAL                50.00

                                                UMATILLA CO FEDERAL        COMMUNITY CORRECTI NON-DEPARTMENTAL                50.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          15,599.10

 

UMATILLA CO SHERIFF'S OFFICE                    DEC 2022 JAIL BED CREDIT   GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT         6,249.60-

                                                FEB 2023 JAIL BED CONTRACT GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT        30,660.00

                                                JAN 2023 JAIL BED CONTRACT GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT        30,660.00

                                                MAR 2023 JAIL BED CONTRACT GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT        30,660.00

                                                NOV 2022 JAIL BED CREDIT   GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT         5,191.20-

                                                OCT 2022 JAIL BED CREDIT   GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT         7,308.00-

                                                DEC 2022 JAIL BED CREDIT   COMMUNITY CORRECTI COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS        1,562.40-

                                                FEB 2023 JAIL BED CONTRACT COMMUNITY CORRECTI COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS        7,665.00

                                                JAN 2023 JAIL BED CONTRACT COMMUNITY CORRECTI COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS        7,665.00

                                                MAR 2023 JAIL BED CONTRACT COMMUNITY CORRECTI COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS        7,665.00

                                                NOV 2022 JAIL BED CREDIT   COMMUNITY CORRECTI COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS        1,297.80-

                                                OCT 2022 JAIL BED CREDIT   COMMUNITY CORRECTI COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS        1,827.00-

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          91,539.00

 

UMATILLA ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE                   NOV 2022 DOCKEN BLDG       GENERAL FUND       HEALTH DEPARTMENT              387.38

                                                DEC 2022 PUBLIC WORKS/BLDG GENERAL FUND       PUBLIC WORKS-GEN MAINT         139.90

                                                DEC 2022 PUBLIC WORKS/BLDG GENERAL FUND       PUBLIC WORKS-GEN MAINT       2,086.45

                                                DEC 2022 PUBLIC WORKS/BLDG GENERAL FUND       NORTH TRANSFER STATION          54.16

                                                DEC 2022 PUBLIC WORKS/BLDG ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                 47.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           2,714.89

 

UMATILLA MORROW RADIO AND DATA DISTRIC          UMATILLA MORROW RADIO AND  RADIO DISTRICT     RADIO DISTRICT               8,244.49

                                                UMATILLA MORROW RADIO AND  RADIO DISTRICT     RADIO DISTRICT              49,300.87_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          57,545.36

 

US CELLULAR                                     DEC 2022 MERGED DEPT CELLS GENERAL FUND       VETERANS                        73.70

                                                JAN 2023 MERGED DEPT CELLS GENERAL FUND       VETERANS                        73.80

                                                DEC 2022 MERGED DEPT CELLS GENERAL FUND       JUVENILE DEPARTMENT             94.58

                                                JAN 2023 MERGED DEPT CELLS GENERAL FUND       JUVENILE DEPARTMENT             94.78

                                                DEC 2022 SHER OFFICE CELLS GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT         1,607.86

                                                JAN 2023 SHER OFF CELLS    GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT         1,611.26

                                                DEC 2022 MERGED DEPT CELLS GENERAL FUND       HEALTH DEPARTMENT               32.05

                                                DEC 2022 MERGED DEPT CELLS GENERAL FUND       HEALTH DEPARTMENT               78.09

                                                DEC 2022 MERGED DEPT CELLS GENERAL FUND       HEALTH DEPARTMENT               32.05

                                                DEC 2022 MERGED DEPT CELLS GENERAL FUND       HEALTH DEPARTMENT               64.10

                                                JAN 2023 MERGED DEPT CELLS GENERAL FUND       HEALTH DEPARTMENT               32.15

                                                JAN 2023 MERGED DEPT CELLS GENERAL FUND       HEALTH DEPARTMENT               78.29

                                                JAN 2023 MERGED DEPT CELLS GENERAL FUND       HEALTH DEPARTMENT               32.15

                                                JAN 2023 MERGED DEPT CELLS GENERAL FUND       HEALTH DEPARTMENT               64.30

                                                DEC 2022 MERGED DEPT CELLS GENERAL FUND       PLANNING DEPARTMENT             29.49

                                                DEC 2022 MERGED DEPT CELLS GENERAL FUND       PLANNING DEPARTMENT             29.49

                                                JAN 2023 MERGED DEPT CELLS GENERAL FUND       PLANNING DEPARTMENT             29.49

                                                JAN 2023 MERGED DEPT CELLS GENERAL FUND       PLANNING DEPARTMENT             29.49

                                                DEC 2022 MERGED DEPT CELLS GENERAL FUND       EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT            63.68

                                                JAN 2023 MERGED DEPT CELLS GENERAL FUND       EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT            63.78

                                                DEC 2022 MERGED DEPT CELLS GENERAL FUND       PUBLIC WORKS-GEN MAINT         168.12

                                                JAN 2023 MERGED DEPT CELLS GENERAL FUND       PUBLIC WORKS-GEN MAINT         168.42

                                                DEC 2022 MERGED DEPT CELLS GENERAL FUND       NORTH TRANSFER STATION          14.49

                                                DEC 2022 MERGED DEPT CELLS GENERAL FUND       NORTH TRANSFER STATION          81.63

                                                JAN 2023 MERGED DEPT CELLS GENERAL FUND       NORTH TRANSFER STATION          14.49

                                                JAN 2023 MERGED DEPT CELLS GENERAL FUND       NORTH TRANSFER STATION          81.73

                                                DEC 2022 MERGED DEPT CELLS GENERAL FUND       SOLID WASTE TRNS STATI          14.49



01-30-2023 03:27 PM                             COMMISSIONERS  AP  R E P O R T                                  PAGE:    23

VENDOR NAME                                     DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

                                                JAN 2023 MERGED DEPT CELLS GENERAL FUND       SOLID WASTE TRNS STATI          14.49

                                                DEC 2022 MERGED DEPT CELLS GENERAL FUND       WEED DEPT.                      71.98

                                                JAN 2023 MERGED DEPT CELLS GENERAL FUND       WEED DEPT.                      72.08

                                                DEC 2022 MERGED DEPT CELLS GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL                32.05

                                                DEC 2022 MERGED DEPT CELLS GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL                47.29

                                                DEC 2022 MERGED DEPT CELLS GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL                47.05

                                                DEC 2022 MERGED DEPT CELLS GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL               213.22

                                                JAN 2023 MERGED DEPT CELLS GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL                32.15

                                                JAN 2023 MERGED DEPT CELLS GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL                47.39

                                                JAN 2023 MERGED DEPT CELLS GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL                47.15

                                                JAN 2023 MERGED DEPT CELLS GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL               262.04

                                                DEC 2022 MERGED DEPT CELLS ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                488.17

                                                JAN 2023 MERGED DEPT CELLS ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                488.67

                                                DEC 2022 AIRPORT/AWOS      AIRPORT FUND       AIRPORT                         40.51

                                                DEC 2022 MERGED DEPT CELLS FAIR               NON-DEPARTMENTAL                32.05

                                                JAN 2023 MERGED DEPT CELLS FAIR               NON-DEPARTMENTAL                32.15

                                                DEC 2022 MCPT/DATA         SPEC TRANSPORTATIO SPECIAL TRANSPORTATION         364.59

                                                DEC 2022 MCPT/CELL-IPAD    SPEC TRANSPORTATIO SPECIAL TRANSPORTATION         401.67

                                                DEC 2022 MCPT/CELL-IPAD    SPEC TRANSPORTATIO SPECIAL TRANSPORTATION         440.82-

                                                DEC 2022 MERGED DEPT CELLS ENFORCEMENT FUND   DISTRICT ATTORNEY               47.29

                                                JAN 2023 MERGED DEPT CELLS ENFORCEMENT FUND   DISTRICT ATTORNEY               47.39

                                                DEC 2022 MERGED DEPT CELLS VICTIM/WITNESS ASS DISTRICT ATTORNEY               32.05

                                                JAN 2023 MERGED DEPT CELLS VICTIM/WITNESS ASS DISTRICT ATTORNEY               32.15

                                                DEC 2022 MERGED DEPT CELLS PARK FUND          ATV PARK                       158.92

                                                JAN 2023 MERGED DEPT CELLS PARK FUND          ATV PARK                       132.76_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           7,502.39

 

USDA, APHIS, GENERAL                            DEC 22 APHIS/WILDLIFE SERV GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 9.73

                                                DEC 22 APHIS/WILDLIFE SERV GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL               242.50

                                                DEC 22 APHIS/WILDLIFE SERV GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL             2,254.68

                                                DEC 22 APHIS/WILDLIFE SERV GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL               680.62_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           3,187.53

 

UTILITY TRAILER SALES OF BOISE                  #130A/2-TOOTH              GENERAL FUND       PUBLIC WORKS-GEN MAINT         117.97_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             117.97

 

VERIZON WIRELESS                                DEC 2022 S/O MODEMS-OHV IN GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT           800.92

                                                DEC 2022 SURVEYOR CELL     GENERAL FUND       SURVEYOR'S DEPARTMENT           41.67

                                                DEC 2022 OHV PARK/DATA CEL PARK FUND          ATV PARK                        40.08

                                                DEC 2022 S/O MODEMS-OHV IN PARK FUND          ATV PARK                        40.01_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             922.68

 

VISA                                            BOC/OFFICE SUPPLY          GENERAL FUND       BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS          64.97

                                                FUEL-SINCLAIR/LEXINGTON    GENERAL FUND       BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS          44.27

                                                FUEL-SHELL/IRRIGON         GENERAL FUND       BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS          60.85

                                                FINANCE/GFOA FUND VIRTUAL  GENERAL FUND       ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICE         149.00

                                                HR/NOTARIAL COMMISION APP  GENERAL FUND       ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICE          40.00

                                                FUEL-SINCLAIR/LEXINGTON    GENERAL FUND       COUNTY CLERK                    63.75

                                                CLERK/OFFICE SUPPLY        GENERAL FUND       COUNTY CLERK                   102.19

                                                CLERK/OFFICE STATIONARY    GENERAL FUND       COUNTY CLERK                    38.96

                                                FUEL-EXXON/HEPPNER         GENERAL FUND       COUNTY CLERK                    19.32

                                                VETERANS/OPERATING SUPPLY  GENERAL FUND       VETERANS                         8.79

                                                VETERANS/OPERATING SUPPLY  GENERAL FUND       VETERANS                         1.99

                                                FUEL-SINCLAIR/LEXINGTON    GENERAL FUND       JUSTICE COURT                   38.02

                                                FUEL-SINCLAIR/LEXINGTON    GENERAL FUND       JUSTICE COURT                   56.24

                                                FUEL-SINCLAIR/LEXINGTON    GENERAL FUND       JUSTICE COURT                   35.66



01-30-2023 03:27 PM                             COMMISSIONERS  AP  R E P O R T                                  PAGE:    24

VENDOR NAME                                     DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

                                                FUEL-SINCLAIR/LEXINGTON    GENERAL FUND       JUSTICE COURT                   23.64

                                                2023 OMJA CONFERENCE/DIEHL GENERAL FUND       JUSTICE COURT                  150.00

                                                DA/DOCUMENT COPY           GENERAL FUND       DISTRICT ATTORNEY               11.36

                                                MEAL-DA OFFICE/REIMBURSE   GENERAL FUND       DISTRICT ATTORNEY               20.00

                                                MEAL-DA OFFICE/REIMBURSE   GENERAL FUND       DISTRICT ATTORNEY               14.73

                                                MEAL-S BCH FISH MKT/S BEAC GENERAL FUND       DISTRICT ATTORNEY               25.25

                                                MEAL-MIKES/PORTLAND        GENERAL FUND       DISTRICT ATTORNEY               24.63

                                                LPSCC/MEETING MEAL         GENERAL FUND       DISTRICT ATTORNEY              253.90

                                                ADOBE/DA OFFICE            GENERAL FUND       DISTRICT ATTORNEY                9.99

                                                MEAL-BIG MTN COFFEE/DEPOE  GENERAL FUND       DISTRICT ATTORNEY                9.00

                                                MEAL-BIG JIMS/THE DALLES   GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT            39.10

                                                SHER OFF/VEHICLE REG-PLT/6 GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT           130.50

                                                SHER OFF/VEHICLE REG-PLT/6 GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT           130.50

                                                SHER OFF/VEHICLE REG-PLT/6 GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT           130.50

                                                SHER OFF/VEHICLE REG-PLT/6 GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT           130.50

                                                SHER OFF/VEHICLE REG-PLT/6 GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT           130.50

                                                SHER OFF/VEHICLE REG-PLT/6 GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT           130.50

                                                SHER OFF/OFFICE SUPPLY     GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT             9.07

                                                LODGING-MONARCH HOTEL/CLAC GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT           160.18

                                                FUEL-ARCO/WOOD VILLAGE     GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT           170.12

                                                MEAL-SUBWAY/TROUTDALE      GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT            14.73

                                                MEAL-MCDONALDS/CLACKAMAS   GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT             4.79

                                                MEAL-BAJA FRESH/CLACKAMAS  GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT            18.75

                                                MEAL-BURGER KING/BEND      GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT            13.97

                                                LODGING-RIVERHOUSE/BEND    GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT           755.35

                                                SHER OFF/OFFICE SUPPLY     GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT         1,094.56

                                                MEAL-APPLEBEES/SALEM       GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT            53.75

                                                SHER OFF/23 PET INS RNW TE GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT           759.57

                                                SHER OFF/PET FOOD TELLY    GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT            73.90

                                                SHER OFF/UNIFORM EXPENSE   GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT           179.40

                                                MEAL-FIREHOUSE SUBS/BEAVER GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT            12.63

                                                SHER OFF/AUTO REPAIR       GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT             5.99

                                                MEAL-DQ GRILL/HOOD RIVER   GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT            14.03

                                                LODGING-SHILO INN/BEND     GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT           134.28

                                                MEAL-RIVERHOUSE/BEND       GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT            48.00

                                                MEAL-BLACK BEAR/BEND       GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT            23.56

                                                SHER OFF/SPOTTING SCOPE    GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT           175.99

                                                FUEL-SHELL/HEPPNER         GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT            63.31

                                                LODGING-SHILO INN/BEND     GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT           189.12

                                                FUEL/TRUAX 84/BEND         GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT            55.85

                                                FUEL-MOBIL/HEPPNER         GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT            36.35

                                                LODGING-RIVERHOUSE/BEND    GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT           805.55

                                                2023 WESTERN STATES CONF/S GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT           204.70

                                                2023 WESTERN STATES CONF/B GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT           204.70

                                                SHER OFF/LIGHT BULBS       GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT             8.49

                                                SHER OFF/4 BOXED CARDS     GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT            31.88

                                                SHER OFF/BRAILLE SIGNS     GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT            94.21

                                                P&P/OFFICE SUPPLY-REIMBURS GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT            85.15

                                                P&P/OFFICE SUPPLY-REIMBURS GENERAL FUND       SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT            71.55

                                                PLANNING/ZAZMAR PLAN       GENERAL FUND       PLANNING DEPARTMENT              9.00

                                                MEAL-HARVEST FOODS/UMATILL GENERAL FUND       PLANNING DEPARTMENT              8.18

                                                MEAL-DELISH BISTRO/HERMIST GENERAL FUND       PLANNING DEPARTMENT             22.74

                                                MEAL-EDENS KITCHEN         GENERAL FUND       PLANNING DEPARTMENT             18.98

                                                PLANNING/OFFICE SUPPLY     GENERAL FUND       PLANNING DEPARTMENT              7.54

                                                FUEL-SHELL/IRRIGON         GENERAL FUND       PLANNING DEPARTMENT             40.28

                                                PLANNING/OFFICE SUPPLY     GENERAL FUND       PLANNING DEPARTMENT             32.60



01-30-2023 03:27 PM                             COMMISSIONERS  AP  R E P O R T                                  PAGE:    25

VENDOR NAME                                     DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

                                                PLANNING/MEETING SUPPLY    GENERAL FUND       PLANNING DEPARTMENT             33.00

                                                PLANNIG/OFFICE SUPPLY      GENERAL FUND       PLANNING DEPARTMENT             20.98

                                                FUEL-SINCLAIR/BOARDMAN     GENERAL FUND       PLANNING DEPARTMENT             45.20

                                                PLANNING/MEETING SUPPLY    GENERAL FUND       PLANNING DEPARTMENT             76.30

                                                PLANNING/OFFICE SUPPLY     GENERAL FUND       PLANNING DEPARTMENT             38.49

                                                PLANNING/GIS SUPPLY        GENERAL FUND       PLANNING DEPARTMENT             74.42

                                                LODGING-RIVERHOUSE/BEND    GENERAL FUND       EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT           453.21

                                                FUEL-SINCLAIR/LEXINGTON    GENERAL FUND       EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT            80.93

                                                LODGING-SUNRIVER/SUNRIVER  GENERAL FUND       EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT           132.08

                                                GM SHOP/INTERNET INSTALL   GENERAL FUND       PUBLIC WORKS-GEN MAINT         269.89

                                                FINANCE/COMPUTER SOFTWARE  GENERAL FUND       COMPUTER                        99.00

                                                MEAL-HANA SUSHI/CORVALLIS  GENERAL FUND       WEED DEPT.                      21.68

                                                MEAL-MURPHYS/CORVALLAS     GENERAL FUND       WEED DEPT.                      19.76

                                                LODGING-HILTON GARD/CORVAL GENERAL FUND       WEED DEPT.                     276.94

                                                MEAL-TACO TIME/CORVALLIS   GENERAL FUND       WEED DEPT.                       9.38

                                                MEAL-STADIUM GFRILL/CORVAL GENERAL FUND       WEED DEPT.                      13.00

                                                FUEL-SHELL/ALBANY          GENERAL FUND       WEED DEPT.                      83.00

                                                FUEL-HWY 34 MARKET/ALBANY  GENERAL FUND       WEED DEPT.                      18.00

                                                MEAL-GODFATHERS PIZZA/TROU GENERAL FUND       WEED DEPT.                      11.50

                                                MEAL-ELMERS/CORVALLIS      GENERAL FUND       WEED DEPT.                      14.29

                                                WEED/OSU DAILY PARKING PER GENERAL FUND       WEED DEPT.                       4.00

                                                JUSTICE CRT/LOBBY DECOR    GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL               119.00

                                                ZOOM/1YR SUBSCRIPTION/BOC  GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL               149.90

                                                ROAD/FUEL CLOUD CONNECTION ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                120.89

                                                ROAD/BUILD PERM FOR SAND S ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                350.90

                                                ROAD/BUILD PERM FOR SAND S ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                222.04

                                                ROAD/2023 GPS MAPPING SYST ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                 39.99

                                                FUELCLOUD BOX 12/09/22-1/0 ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                 95.00

                                                LODGING-LA QUINTA/SALEM    911 EMERGENCY FUND SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT           122.63

                                                FUEL-MOBIL/HEPPNER         911 EMERGENCY FUND SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT             5.80

                                                FUEL-MOBIL/HEPPNER         911 EMERGENCY FUND SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT            30.01

                                                DISP/3-ICE SCRAPER         911 EMERGENCY FUND SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT            14.31

                                                MCPT/FACEBOOK AD           SPEC TRANSPORTATIO SPECIAL TRANSPORTATION          17.96

                                                ADOBE/MONTHLYS SUBSCRIPT/M SPEC TRANSPORTATIO SPECIAL TRANSPORTATION          54.99

                                                MCPT/PROPLAN ANNUAL VEHICL SPEC TRANSPORTATIO SPECIAL TRANSPORTATION          15.96

                                                OHV/CUTS-STARLINK SERV-DEC PARK FUND          CUTSFORTH PARK                 110.00

                                                OHV/CUTS-STARLINK SERV-JAN PARK FUND          CUTSFORTH PARK                 110.00

                                                AW/STARLINK SERV-DEC 22    PARK FUND          ANSON WRIGHT PARK              110.00

                                                OHV/JANITORIAL SUPPLY      PARK FUND          ATV PARK                        22.66

                                                OHV/BUILDING MAINT         PARK FUND          ATV PARK                       139.10

                                                OHV/SMALL TOOLS            PARK FUND          ATV PARK                       547.21

                                                OHV/EQUIP REPAIR           PARK FUND          ATV PARK                        88.30

                                                OHV/EQUIPMENT REPAIR       PARK FUND          ATV PARK                       123.95

                                                OHV/CUTS-STARLINK SERV-DEC PARK FUND          ATV PARK                       110.00

                                                OHV/CUTS-STARLINK SERV-JAN PARK FUND          ATV PARK                       110.00

                                                ADOBE/OHV                  PARK FUND          ATV PARK                        52.99

                                                OHV/BUILDING MAINT         PARK FUND          ATV PARK                     1,074.00

                                                MCPT/OPERATING             5310 - FTA GRANT F 5310 FTA GRANT                 435.94

                                                MCPT/CAR WASH              5310 - FTA GRANT F 5310 FTA GRANT                  12.00

                                                MCPT/CAR WASH              5310 - FTA GRANT F 5310 FTA GRANT                   8.00

                                                MCPT/ACE HARDWARE          5310 - FTA GRANT F 5310 FTA GRANT                  76.14

                                                P&P/UNIFORM EXPENSE        COMMUNITY CORRECTI COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS           94.96

                                                SHER OFF/CHRISTMAS CANDY L SHERIFF'S RESERVE  SHERIFF ACCOUNT                 16.49_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          14,197.58

 

WALCHLI, KARIE L                                DEC 2022 TOURISM CONSULTIN GENERAL FUND       PLANNING DEPARTMENT          2,500.00



01-30-2023 03:27 PM                             COMMISSIONERS  AP  R E P O R T                                  PAGE:    26

VENDOR NAME                                     DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

                                                                                                                     _______________

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           2,500.00

 

WATSON FURNITURE GROUP, INC                     P&P/OFFICE SUPPLY          911 EMERGENCY FUND SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT           950.00

                                                P&P/OFFICE SUPPLY          911 EMERGENCY FUND SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT           150.00

                                                P&P/OFFICE SUPPLY          911 EMERGENCY FUND SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT         1,465.36_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           2,565.36

 

WELL SPOKEN INTERPRETING LLC                    DEC 06 2022/INTERPRETER FE GENERAL FUND       DISTRICT ATTORNEY              170.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             170.00

 

WENHOLZ, JEFF                                   2022 AOC CONF REIMBURSEMEN GENERAL FUND       BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS         541.68_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             541.68

 

WESTERN STATES EQUIPMENT                        #1320/SEAL LIP             ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                 74.18

                                                #1320/LAMP GP FLOO/FRON    ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                218.18

                                                #1320/TRBLE SHT FAULT CODE ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT              1,117.40_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,409.76

 

WEX BANK                                        DEC 2022 FUEL/MCPT         SPEC TRANSPORTATIO SPECIAL TRANSPORTATION         594.55

                                                JAN 2023 FUEL/MCPT         SPEC TRANSPORTATIO SPECIAL TRANSPORTATION         440.60

                                                JAN 2023 FUEL/MCPT         SPEC TRANSPORTATIO SPECIAL TRANSPORTATION         988.11_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           2,023.26

 

WIGHT, ADAM E.                                  GM SHOP/FAN MOTOR REPAIR   GENERAL FUND       PUBLIC WORKS-GEN MAINT         176.00

                                                GM SHOP/FAN MOTOR REPAIR   GENERAL FUND       PUBLIC WORKS-GEN MAINT          18.00

                                                ROAD/SWITCH FOR AIR COMPRE ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                176.00

                                                ROAD/SWITCH FOR AIR COMPRE ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                134.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             504.00

 

WIGHT, RILEY                                    RO WTR SYSTEM INST-REP/NWE GENERAL FUND       EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT         3,125.00

                                                RO WTR SYSTEM INST-REP/NWE GENERAL FUND       EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT           150.00

                                                RO WTR SYSTEM INST-REP/NWE GENERAL FUND       EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT            50.00

                                                RO WTR SYSTEM INSTALL/NWE  GENERAL FUND       EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT         1,875.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           5,200.00

 

WILKINSON RANCHES, LLC                          2022 GRAVEL STOCKPILE FEE  ROAD FUND          ROAD DEPARTMENT                200.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             200.00

 

WILL'S DETAIL AND REPAIR                        HEALTH/VEHICLE DETAIL      GENERAL FUND       HEALTH DEPARTMENT              550.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             550.00

 

WILLOW CREEK PARK DIST                          WILLOW CREEK PARK DIST     WILLOW CREEK PARK  WILLOW CREEK PARK DIST       2,705.39

                                                WILLOW CREEK PARK DIST     WILLOW CREEK PARK  WILLOW CREEK PARK DIST      73,148.42_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          75,853.81

 

WOLFE CONSULTING, LLC                           DEC 2022 SERVICES RENDERED GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL               300.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             300.00

 



01-30-2023 03:27 PM                             COMMISSIONERS  AP  R E P O R T                                  PAGE:    27

VENDOR NAME                                     DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

                                   =============== FUND TOTALS ================

                                   101  GENERAL FUND                 607,846.59

                                   201  ROAD FUND EQUIP RES          185,302.50

                                   202  ROAD FUND                    276,949.34

                                   205  AIRPORT FUND                  60,432.12

                                   206  LAW LIBRARY                      461.00

                                   207  911 EMERGENCY FUND            14,684.79

                                   210  FINLEY BUTTES LICENSE FEE      5,423.40

                                   214  FAIR                           3,917.98

                                   216  SPEC TRANSPORTATION FUND      21,848.81

                                   218  ENFORCEMENT FUND                  94.68

                                   220  VICTIM/WITNESS ASSISTANCE      5,072.32

                                   223  CAMI GRANT                     4,473.55

                                   225  STF VEHICLE RESERVE FUND       3,576.37

                                   228  SAFETY COMMITTEE FUND            299.00

                                   231  JUSTICE COURT BAILS/FINES     14,721.69

                                   238  PARK FUND                     36,728.75

                                   322  COURT SECURITY FUND            7,023.51

                                   501  SHEPHERDS FLAT FEES           21,500.00

                                   504  5310 - FTA GRANT FUND          1,188.35

                                   510  COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS         40,960.87

                                   514  IONE SCH DIST B&I            131,753.50

                                   515  BOARDMAN URBAN RENEW           2,154.94

                                   516  RADIO DISTRICT                57,545.36

                                   519  WEST BOARDMAN URA              1,149.73

                                   522  SHERIFF'S RESERVE FUND            16.49

                                   617  MORROW CO HEALTH DISTRICT    346,646.43

                                   621  CITY OG BOARDMAN B&I           4,789.80

                                   623  CITY OF IRRIGON B & I          2,789.84

                                   626  MAN. STRUCTURE OMBUDSMAN          76.47

                                   630  PORT OF MORROW                29,529.94

                                   631  CITY OF BOARDMAN              34,764.05

                                   632  CITY OF HEPPNER                7,691.19

                                   633  CITY OF IONE                   1,053.44

                                   634  CITY OF IRRIGON                3,368.10

                                   635  CITY OF LEXINGTON                512.53

                                   636  BOARDMAN RFPD                148,878.93

                                   637  BOARDMAN RFPD                 12,933.78

                                   638  HEPPNER RFPD                  85,620.97

                                   639  IRRIGON RFPD                   2,034.19

                                   640  IONE RFPD                     28,121.27

                                   642  BOARDMAN CEMETERY                917.17

                                   643  HEPPNER CEMETERY                 882.09

                                   644  IONE-LEX CEMETERY             35,180.14

                                   645  IRRIGON CEMETERY                 398.13

                                   646  WILLOW CREEK PARK DIST        75,853.81

                                   647  BOARDMAN PARK                  9,668.33

                                   648  IRRIGON PARK                   1,581.94

                                   649  BOARDMAN PARK B & I           12,079.52

                                   651  HEPPNER WATER CONT DIST          176.52

                                   652  MORROW CO SCHOOL DIST        280,826.97

                                   654  UMATILLA-MORROW ESD          119,494.22

                                   658  BLUE MT EDUC DISTRICT         55,086.21

                                   659  BULE MT B & I                 16,140.75

                                   660  N MORROW VECTOR CONTROL       43,465.43



01-30-2023 03:27 PM                             COMMISSIONERS  AP  R E P O R T                                  PAGE:    28

VENDOR NAME                                     DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

                                   663  OREGON TRAIL LIBRARY DIST     66,171.59

                                   666  STATE FIRE PATROL              3,042.61

                                   681  COUNTY ASSESSMENT & TAX       15,164.03

                                   685  STATE HOUSING FUND            25,490.12

                                   688  IONE SCHOOL DISTRICT         155,318.80

                                   690  HEPPNER RFD BOND              34,561.03

                                   691  CITY OF HEPPNER FIRE BOND        673.77

                                   695  M.C. RETIRE. PLAN TRUST       41,494.95

                                   699  UNSEGREGATED TAXES             5,969.78

                                   --------------------------------------------

                                                GRAND TOTAL:       3,213,574.48

                                   --------------------------------------------

TOTAL PAGES:   28



01-30-2023 03:27 PM                             COMMISSIONERS  AP  R E P O R T                                  PAGE:    29

                                                  SELECTION CRITERIA

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

SELECTION OPTIONS

VENDOR SET:       01-MORROW COUNTY

VENDOR:           All

CLASSIFICATION:   All

BANK CODE:        All

ITEM DATE:         0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

ITEM AMOUNT:      99,999,999.00CR THRU  99,999,999.00

GL POST DATE:      0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

CHECK DATE:        1/01/2023 THRU  1/31/2023

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

PAYROLL SELECTION

PAYROLL EXPENSES: NO

EXPENSE TYPE:     N/A

CHECK DATE:        0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

PRINT OPTIONS

PRINT DATE:       None

SEQUENCE:         By Vendor Name

DESCRIPTION:      Item

GL ACCTS:         NO

REPORT TITLE:     COMMISSIONERS  AP  R E P O R T

SIGNATURE LINES:  0

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

PACKET OPTIONS

 

INCLUDE REFUNDS:  YES

INCLUDE OPEN ITEM:NO

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------












	Agenda
	Executed Prothman Contract for County Administrator Search
	Minutes:  Jan. 18th 
	Food Pod & Lot 6 Replat, City of Irrigon from Ron McKinnis
	Comment Letter to EFSC, Idaho Power Request for Amendment 1, B2H Project
	Road Committee Appointment Request
	Purchase Request, Asphalt Paver & Attachments
	Permit App #OTQ to Build in Right-of-Way
	Permit App #OTR to Build in Right-of-Way
	Sheriff's Office Monthly Report
	Assessment & Tax Quarterly Report
	Accounts Payable Report
	Correspondence



